# AYLMER-ELGIN-ST. THOMAS COMMUNITY SAFETY AND WELL-BEING PLAN







## **Table of Contents**

Population Indicators: Key Highlights	2
Crime Indicators: Key Highlights	4
Mental Health and Well-Being Indicators: Key Highlights	5
Education Indicators: Key Highlights	6
Early Learning and Development Indicators: Key Highlights	7
Child Protection Indicators: Key Highlights	8
Poverty Indicators: Key Highlights	9
Housing and Homelessness Indicators: Key Highlights	10
Employment Indicators: Key Highlights	11
Physical Health Indicators: Key Highlights	12
Violence Against Women Indicators: Key Highlights	13
Addictions and Substance Use Indicators: Key Highlights	14
Anti-Social/Problem Behaviour Indicators: Key Highlights	15
Risk Driven Tracking Database (RTD) Indicators: Key Highlights	16
Attachment A: Population Indicators	17
Attachment B: Crime Indicators	28
Attachment C: Mental Health and Well-Being Indicators	34
Attachment D: Education Indicators	42
Attachment E: Early Learning and Development Indicators	53
Attachment F: Child Protection Indicators	56
Attachment G: Poverty Indicators	59
Attachment H: Housing and Homelessness Indicators	67
Attachment I: Employment Indicators	78
Attachment J: Physical Health Indicators	83
Attachment K: Violence Against Women Indicators	88
Attachment L: Substance Use and Addictions Indicators	90
Attachment M: Anti-Social/Problem Behaviour	93
Attachment N: Risk Driven Tracking Database Indicators	94
References and Data Contributors	96

### Population Indicators: Key Highlights

#### **Elgin County Region**

- In 2016, the Elgin County Region's ("the region") population was 88,978, an increase of 1.7% from 2011. This compares to a 4.6% increase across Ontario
- The region has relatively more children age 0 to 14 (18.8% of population) and more older adults age 65+ (18.1% of population) compared to Ontario (16.4% and 16.7%, respectively)
- The older adult population (age 65+) grew by 18.2% while all other age groups decreased in size
- In 2016, 2.3% of the region's population identified as Indigenous, comparable to Ontario's rate of 2.8%. The figure for the region largely represents Indigenous people living off-reserve
- The region has fewer visible minorities (3.0% of population) and fewer recent immigrants (0.8% of population) compared to Ontario (29.3% and 3.6%, respectively)
- More people in the region identified as visible minority (3.0%) than identified as Indigenous
- More people in the region speak German most often at home (3.5%) compared to Ontario (0.3%)

#### Within the Region

- In 2016, 52% of the population (46,401) lived within the small to medium sized urban municipalities of St. Thomas and Aylmer
- Population growth was concentrated in Aylmer, Bayham, St. Thomas, and Malahide, with populations increasing by 5.8%, 4.8%, 2.6%, and 1.6%, respectively
- Aylmer, Bayham, and Malahide have relatively high proportions of children and youth compared to other communities
- West Elgin, Dutton-Dunwich, Central Elgin, and St. Thomas have relatively high proportions of older adults compared to other communities
- The Indigenous population is younger, with children and youth accounting for almost 40% of the population and older adults age 65+ accounting for 6.3%
- Almost 15% of residents in Bayham and Malahide report speaking German most often at home. Aylmer also has a relatively high proportion of German-speaking residents
- Over 77% of residents who speak German most often at home live in Malahide and Bayham

- Combined, 80% of recent immigrants live in St. Thomas, Bayham, and Malahide
- St. Thomas is home to 26% of the recent immigrant population, 53% of the Indigenous population, and 64% of the visible minority population
- Just under 4% of West Elgin's population is Indigenous. This compares to 2.3% across the County

See Attachment A for details about the population indicators.

### Crime Indicators: Key Highlights

- Crime data shows an overall increase in cases received in the St. Thomas Provincial Offences Act
  (POA) Court from 2014 to 2018. This includes crimes against the person, crimes against property,
  administration of justice and "other" criminal code offences. Two areas that have declined over
  time include criminal code traffic cases and federal statute cases. These trends are similar to
  what is seen across the West Region and Ontario
- Data from Elgin OPP, St. Thomas Police Services, and Aylmer Police Services show that across the region, for most offences, there were more offences in 2019 than in 2015
- The top five offences in 2019 were:
  - 1. Thefts possession/stolen property (1,898)
  - 2. Domestic violence (948)
  - 3. Assault (non-sexual) (653)
  - 4. Mischief (crimes against property) (649)
  - 5. Break and enter (471)
- In 2019, St. Thomas Police Services reported over 800 domestic violence incidents, eight times more than Elgin OPP (100), and 23 times more than Aylmer Police Services (34)
- St. Thomas Police Services reported a larger increase in the total number of incidents from 2015 to 2019 compared to Elgin OPP and Aylmer Police Services. Compared to 2015, St. Thomas Police Services had almost 40% more incidents, Elgin OPP had almost 20% more incidents and Aylmer Police Services had almost 18% fewer incidents. In 2018 and 2019, the total number of incidents reported by St. Thomas Police Services (20,089 in 2019) was higher than the Elgin OPP (19,127). Prior to this, Elgin OPP had more incidents
- London CMA's rate of police-reported hate crime has been increasing since 2016. By 2018, the London CMA rate of 6.4 per 100,000 was higher than Ontario's rate of 5.3 per 100,000. Across Canada, race or ethnicity and religion were the top motivations for hate crime in 2018 and mischief was the most common violation

See Attachment B for details about the crime indicators.

### Mental Health and Well-Being Indicators: Key Highlights

- Among residents of the region, fewer reported a strong sense of belonging in 2017/2018
  compared to the previous reporting period (2015/2016), with 72.7% reporting a somewhat strong
  or very strong sense of belonging in their community in 2017/2018 and 78.9% reporting this in
  2015/2016
- Overall, the region's residents are satisfied or very satisfied with life in general (91.9% reported this in 2017/2018), with less than 18% reporting that most days of their life are quite a bit or extremely stressful
- Approximately 10% of the region's residents, aged 12+, report fair or poor mental health
- Suicide, self-harm, and self-injury rates are higher in the region compared to Ontario, and are higher in 2016/2017 compared to 2013/2014
  - The Southwestern Public Health (SWPH) region has a higher rate of emergency department visits and hospitalizations for suicide and self-harm compared to Ontario
  - The rate of hospitalizations for self-harm/self-injury were higher in 2017 (118/100,000) compared to 2014 (73/100,000), and the increase was greater than seen across Ontario, with a 61.6% increase in the region and a 9.8% increase in Ontario
  - Youth (age 15 to 29) in the SWPH region have a higher rate of emergency department visits for intentional self-harm than youth in Ontario as a whole
- The rate of hospitalizations for mental health has decreased 18.0% from 2013 to 2017, while the number of mental health visits to physicians and emergency departments increased over this same time period
  - The SWPH region's rate of hospitalizations for mental health was lower by 18% in 2017 compared to 2013, while Ontario's rate was higher by almost 9%
  - The number of mental health visits to physicians was 6% higher in 2016 compared to 2012, and the number of emergency departments for mental health was 23% higher in 2017 compared to 2013 (SWPH Region)
  - St. Thomas, West Elgin, and Aylmer have the highest rates of mental health emergency department visits in the region
  - St. Thomas, West Elgin, and Southwold have the highest rates of hospitalizations for mental health in the region

See Attachment C for details about the mental health and well-being indicators.

### **Education Indicators: Key Highlights**

- More students enrolled in the Thames Valley District School Board (TVDSB) may be at risk for
  poor education outcomes compared to the province. More are below the provincial standards on
  the grade 6 EQAO reading assessment, and the grade 10 Ontario Secondary School Literacy Test
  (OSSLT). Fewer have the expected number of credits in grades 10 or 11, and fewer graduate
  within 4 or 5 years of starting school
- From 2013 to 2017, suspensions increased for the CS Viamonde (46.9%), Conseil scolair catholique Providence (31.0%) and TVDSB (5.5%), while suspensions decreased across Ontario (-12.9%) and in the London District Catholic School Board (LDCSB) (-37.6%)
- There are very few student expulsions in the region, with ten or less students are being expelled per year in each of the school boards
- Overall, the education level of the region's population age 15+ is lower compared to Ontario.
   Within the region, Bayham, Malahide, and Aylmer have the lowest education levels, with more people age 15+ and age 25 to 64 without a high school diploma or equivalent, and fewer with post-secondary education
- With respect to their school experience, fewer LDCSB elementary school students in 2018-2019 reported having a positive school experience on all indicators compared to 2016-2017. Students in Grades 4 to 6 were more likely to report positive experiences compared to students in grades 7 and 8. Similar data for the TVDSB is not available for this report
- In the region, the number of Literacy and Basic Skills (LBS) learners increased by 21.5% from 339 in 2015 to 412 in 2019. The increase was seen in all age groups except 25 to 44. The proportions of learners who had less than grade 9 and less than grade 12 decreased, suggesting an increase in the proportion of LBS learners who had completed grade 12

See Attachment D for details about the education indicators.

### Early Learning and Development Indicators: Key Highlights

- In 2018, the region had fewer kindergarten-age children scoring as vulnerable on one or more indicators of school readiness and child development (28.5%) compared to Ontario (29.36%).
   According to results from the Early Development Instrument (EDI), the proportion of children who were vulnerable on one of more domain decreased from 29% in 2015 to 28.5% in 2018
- Within the region, Bayham, Dutton-Dunwich, and Aylmer have the highest proportions of children scoring as vulnerable on one or more domains (43.3%, 40.5%, and 36.5%, respectively)
- Physical health and well-being was the area of highest vulnerability on the EDI, with almost one in five children (19.2%) in the region vulnerable in this area in 2018. This compares to 18.3% in 2015 and 16.3% across Ontario
- There is no licensed, centre-based child care for families with children age 0 to 4 years in Bayham,
   Southwold, and Malahide
- Consistently from 2015 to 2018, a higher proportion of infants in the SWPH region had a parent or parent's partner with a mental illness compared to Ontario. The rate in 2018 in the SWPH region is also higher than in 2015. In 2018, just over 30% of infants in the SWPH region had a parent or parent's partner with a mental illness. This compares to the 2015 rate of 25.7% and Ontario's 2018 rate of 17.9%

See Attachment E for details about the early learning and development indicators.

### Child Protection Indicators: Key Highlights

- Overall, child protection indicators for the region compare positively to the province and have trended in a positive direction. These indicators include:
  - Percentage of recurrence of child protection concerns in a family within 12 months after an investigation
  - Percentage of recurrence of child protection concerns in a family within 12 months after ongoing protection services were provided
  - Percentage of total days of care that are in a group care setting
  - o Percentage of children who leave care within 12 months of admission
  - o Percentage of children who leave care within 24 months of admission
  - Percentage of children who leave care within 36 months of admission
- The rate of care in a non-family based setting among children who require out-of-home care is higher than the overall provincial rate. Family-based settings are preferred over group and "other" settings, which include children living independently, hospital, children's mental health or youth justice facility
  - In 2016-2017, Family and Children's Services of St. Thomas and Elgin County (FACS) had relatively more days of care in a group setting or "other" setting (22.2%) compared to Ontario (21.0%) and trended upwards from 2013-14 (19.6%)
  - Among children in the care of FACS, more days are spent in "other" settings (15.6%) compared to group settings (6.6%). Across the province, more days are spent in group settings (12%) compared to "other" settings (9.0%)
- Across Ontario, the average score measuring the quality of the caregiver-youth relationship has
  remained stable at about 6.6 out of 8. Higher scores indicate a greater degree of caregiver
  acceptance as perceived by the young person. Consistent with Ontario, in 2016-2017 and 20152016, 10 to 15 year olds in care with FACS St. Thomas Elgin scored the quality of their relationship
  with their caregiver higher than youth age 16 and 17
- The average monthly number of children in care at FACS St. Thomas Elgin has decreased 9.0% from 2016/2017 to 2019/2020

See Attachment F for details about the child protection indicators.

### Poverty Indicators: Key Highlights

- Overall, low income rates in the region are comparable to Ontario, though this varies by age and by community
  - The region has more children between the ages of 0 to 5 and more older adults age 65+ living with low income compared to Ontario
  - Comparing across age groups, the highest poverty rate is seen among children age 0 to 5,
     with 21% living with low income
- The region's median household income is lower compared to Ontario, and more people between the ages of 25 and 64 are not participating in the labour market
- Among youth age 15 to 29, the 25 to 29 year old age group has the highest rate of youth not in education, employment or training (NEET)
- Within the region, the Indigenous population, Aylmer, and Bayham have the highest low income rates and have the most households with income in the lowest income group
- Bayham, Aylmer, Malahide, and St. Thomas have the highest rates of working poor. Data on working poor among the Indigenous population are not available. The rate of working poor in all areas of the region is lower than the provincial rate of 7.1%
- While the number of people receiving Ontario Works support has decreased by 15% between 2014 and 2018, many on the caseload need an intensive level and broad range of supports to address their personal, social-emotional, and employment needs. Difficulty accessing key supports and services such as mental health services, child care, and stable housing is an increasing challenge for clients, preventing them from having the foundation needed to support employment
- Food bank utilization data has been requested and not yet received
- ODSP data has been requested and not yet received

See Attachment G for details about the poverty indicators.

### Housing and Homelessness Indicators: Key Highlights

- Overall, housing in the region compared well to Ontario in 2016
  - Fewer households lived with core housing need, with 15.3% of households in Ontario living in core housing need and 11.5% in the region
  - Households in core housing need are living in housing that is either unsuitable (not enough bedrooms for household size and composition), inadequate (needing repairs) and/or unaffordable AND have income that is too low to be able to afford alternative, suitable, and adequate housing in their community
  - Of note, St. Thomas (15.6%), Aylmer (13.4%), West Elgin (11.9%), and Indigenous living off reserve (22.4%) had a higher rate of core housing need than the region as a whole
- Housing affordability is a top problem for renters, with almost 42% of renters with shelter costs totaling 30% or more of their income
  - To afford the average rent of a one bedroom in the region in 2019 (\$725), a renter's annual household income must be about \$28,000
  - This average rent amount is unaffordable for 35% of renter households with the lowest income
  - To afford the average rent of \$568 for a bachelor unit, a renter's annual household income must be about \$23,000, making it unaffordable for approximately 25% of renter households with the lowest income
- In 2016, more households in Aylmer, Indigenous living off reserve, and St. Thomas are living with
  core housing need, are renting, and have moved within the year previous to the last census,
  indicating that more households in these communities may have housing challenges and less
  housing stability compared to Ontario and the rest of the region. Aylmer also has a high
  proportion of households with unaffordable housing, with almost half paying 30% or more of
  their income on shelter costs
- The 2018 Homeless Enumeration Survey found a total of 159 people living with homelessness during April 22 to 27, 2018. Of these individuals:
  - 109 were adults experiencing imminent or literal homelessness
  - o 38% were experiencing chronic homelessness
  - o 50% were experiencing hidden homelessness
  - Family breakdown (conflict or abuse) was the reason for homelessness for 50% of adults surveyed
  - Over half reported having mental health concerns
- Subsidized housing waitlist figures have been requested and not yet received

See Attachment H for details about the housing and homelessness indicators.

### **Employment Indicators: Key Highlights**

- Generally, labour market indicators for 2016 show that more of the region's residents experience challenges with employment than across Ontario. Elgin County's lower unemployment rate was due to a lower participation rate and the overall employment rate was lower. This was true of the population age 15+ and the working age population age 25 to 64
- Across the region, 28% of the population age 15+ is not in employment, education or training (NEET). Excluding adults age 65+, the highest NEET rate is among the 35 to 64 year olds at 18.3%
- Within the region, Aylmer, Bayham, and West Elgin show the most signs of experiencing challenges with employment with relatively high unemployment, low participation and low employment rates. Among these three communities, Aylmer demonstrates the most challenges
- Over the past five years, Employment Services Elgin has seen a steady decrease (25.3%) in the number of clients who worked one-on-one with an employment counsellor. This local agency, which serves St. Thomas and the western portion of the region, sees the most people each year through its resource and information services area (more than 10,000 client visits in 2019-2020)

See Attachment I for details about the employment indicators.

### Physical Health Indicators: Key Highlights

- Among mothers who completed the Healthy Babies Healthy Children (HBHC) screen, more of the region's mothers (4.8%) reported not having a designated primary provider compared to Ontario (3.0%). This is a risk factor for healthy child development
- A high percentage of the region's residents report having a regular health care provider (94.2%). This compares to 90.1% in Ontario as a whole
- 14.2% of the region's residents rate their health as fair or poor. This is higher than Ontario as a whole at 11.1%
- Emergency departments in the Southwestern Public Health (SWPH) region have consistently had more visits for all injuries compared to Ontario
  - The age standardized rate, per 100,000 population in 2018 was 9% higher than in 2014
  - Across Ontario, the rate was almost 1% lower in 2018 compared to 2014
  - Falls are the top reason for visiting the emergency department followed by being struck by or against an object and thirdly, transportation-related injuries
- With respect to chronic conditions, a higher percentage of residents in SWPH region were diagnosed with high blood pressure, COPD, diabetes, and arthritis in 2017/2018 compared to Ontario
- 26.8% of the region's residents age 15+ report having a disability. This is higher than the Ontario rate of 24.1%
- Overall, calls to EMS have been increasing, with a 22.1% increase between 2015 and 2019. Over this same time period, age categories with significantly higher than average increases in the number of calls include: 5 to 9 year olds (68.5%), 20 to 24 year olds (57.4%), and 35 to 39 year olds (81.3%)
- In terms of emergency medical services (EMS), calls related to trauma have been the highest percentage of all calls for the last two years (2019 and 2020). In addition to trauma related calls, since 2015, calls with cardiac as the primary issue have consistently been in the top three types of calls, along with calls related to psychiatric events
- In 2020, all EMS station locations in the region had trauma related events and respiratory related
  events in the top three types of calls, with the exception of the Rodney EMS station which did not
  have respiratory related events in the top three types of calls. Psychiatric related events were in
  the top three types of calls in the two St. Thomas EMS stations and the Dutton station, and
  drug/alcohol related events were in the top three types of calls in the Rodney EMS station

See Attachment J for details about the physical health indicators.

### Violence Against Women Indicators: Key Highlights

- In a 2017 Ontario wide survey, violence against women (VAW) service providers most often said they served:
  - People with mental disorders (83%)
  - o Children (72%)
  - o Youth (70%)
- Housing is a top service gap for survivors followed by mental health and addiction services and supports
- The top two reasons that VAW service providers often refer survivors elsewhere include:
  - Operating at capacity (36%)
  - Survivors need more specialized services (33%)
- The top two service pressures that service providers always experience include:
  - Covering a large geographic area (52%)
  - Not enough staff (45%)
- VAW service providers were most likely to say that their partnership with emergency shelters is the most effective partnership they have
  - 73% say that this partnership "largely" supports survivors
  - o 64% felt their partnership with Victim Services largely supports survivors
  - Partnerships with law enforcement and child welfare/protection were least often identified as being partnerships that largely supported survivors
- With regards to supporting survivors of human trafficking,
  - Service providers were most likely to say that they could meet "some" of survivors' needs (52%)
  - 68% felt they could make appropriate referrals
  - 78% felt that their frontline staff could provide trauma-informed intersectional services
- VAW service providers were most likely to say that their partners in the justice sector work effectively with them to meet the needs of human trafficking survivors (56%)
  - Almost half said that their partners in Health, and in Child & Youth services worked effectively with them to meet needs
  - Service providers were least likely to say that partners in immigration worked effectively with them (26%)
- Local agency data has been requested and not yet received

See Attachment K for details about the violence against women indicators.

### Addictions and Substance Use Indicators: Key Highlights

- The number of opioid-related deaths in the region increased from three in 2014 to ten in 2018. In 2018, Elgin accounted for half of the Southwestern Public Health (SWPH) region's opioid-related deaths. SWPH includes Oxford County and Elgin County
- Across the region, almost all deaths in 2019 (11) were unintentional (10). From 2017 to 2019, fentanyl consistently has been the top opioid directly contributing to deaths. In 2019, fentanyl and carfentanil were the number one opioids directly contributing to death. People who died were most likely to be male between the ages of 25 and 64, unemployed, to live in a private dwelling, and to be at home at the time of death
- In the region, between 2013 and 2018, the number of emergency department (ED) visits for opioid overdoses increased from 23 to 59, and the number of hospitalizations increased from 21 to 31. This data shows that in 2018, fewer ED visits resulted in hospitalizations (53%) compared to 2013 (68%)
- The region has a higher rate of opioids to treat pain (150.5 per 1,000) compared to Oxford (131.7 per 1,000), though the rate is decreasing
- In 2019, the region had a very high distribution of naloxone kits with 12,821 distributed to
  individuals through pharmacies and 353 distributed through SWPH and community partners. In
  2019, pharmacies in the region distributed seven times as many kits as pharmacies in Oxford and
  35 times as many as SWPH and community partners. The number distributed has been increasing
  exponentially since 2016
- Across the SWPH region, the number of visits to the needle syringe program increased by 12% from 2,347 in 2015 to 2,635 in 2017
- The region's heavy drinking rate for the population age 12+ (18.4%) is similar to Ontario, and the rate of alcohol-attributable deaths (58.6 per 100,000 population age 15+) is not statistically different from Ontario
- The number of people charged with impaired driving increased by 10% from 103 in 2015 to 113 in 2018. This increase contrasts with Ontario's downward trend in the number and rate of impaired driving charges
- Local agency data has been requested and not yet received

See Attachment L for details about the addictions and substance use indicators.

## Anti-Social/Problem Behaviour Indicators: Key Highlights

• The St. Thomas Public Library has experienced a 25.0% increase in the number of inappropriate behaviour incidents from 2017 to 2019. These incidents include yelling, harassing behaviours, verbal abuse, altercations between customers and between staff and customers, drug use, theft, viewing pornography, etc.

See Attachment M for details about the anti-social/problem behaviour indicators.

### Risk Driven Tracking Database (RTD) Indicators: Key Highlights

- In 2019, there were 36% more Situation Table discussions in the region compared to 2016
  - 2017 had the highest number of discussions (45). Since then the number of discussions has declined
  - This recent downward trend differs from Ontario where the total number of discussions has increased each year from 2016 to 2018, and was double in 2018 compared to 2016
- The region's discussions were more likely than Ontario's to be about adults age 40+. Unlike Ontario, there were no discussions for children and youth under age 18
- St. Thomas Police Services and Elgin OPP were the top originating agencies, and the Canadian Mental Health Association (CMHA) and the Central Community Health Centre (CCHC) were the top assisting agencies. CMHA was the lead agency for half (50%) of non-rejected discussions
- Similar to Ontario and the Western Region, mental health and drugs were in the top three risk categories. In the region, housing was also a top risk category. This compares to Ontario and the Western Region where mental health, drugs, and criminal involvement were the top three risk categories
- Mental health was the risk category for almost half of all discussions in the region
- When looking at the top five risk factors (housing, basic needs, drugs, mental health, and poverty), no one stands out as being significantly higher in terms of the number of discussions at the Situation Table. Considering all discussions, housing and basic needs appeared more often than the others and poverty showed up the least

See Attachment N for details about the RTD indicators.

### **Attachment A: Population Indicators**

#### **Indicator: Total Population** 2016 2011 % Change Ontario 13,448,494 12,851,821 4.6% County of Elgin 88,978 1.7% 87,461 St. Thomas 38,909 37,905 2.6% Aylmer 7,492 7,151 4.8% Bayham 7,396 6,989 5.8% Central Elgin 12,607 12,743 -1.1% **Dutton-Dunwich** 3,866 3,876 -0.3% Southwold 4,421 4,494 -1.6% Malahide 9,292 9,146 1.6% West Elgin 4,995 5,157 -3.1% Indigenous, Elgin County 1,975 1,560 26.6%

Indigenous population data for 2016 is not comparable to 2011 data due to a change in data collection methodology

Sources: Statistics Canada. 2017. Census Profile. 2016 Census.

Statistics Canada. 2012. Census Profile. 2011 Census.

Statistics Canada. 2012. 2011 National Household Survey.

#### Indicator: # of children aged 0 to 14 years

	2016	2011	% Change
Ontario	2,207,970	2,180,770	1.2%
County of Elgin	16,700	16,700	0.0%
St. Thomas	6,820	6,870	-0.7%
Aylmer	1,490	1,355	10.0%
Bayham	1,930	1,750	10.3%
Central Elgin	1,985	2,125	-6.6%
Dutton-Dunwich	620	660	-6.1%
Southwold	770	775	-0.6%
Malahide	2,335	2,365	-1.3%
West Elgin	760	815	-6.7%
Indigenous, Elgin County	450	455	-1.1%

Indigenous population data for 2016 is not comparable to 2011 data due to a change in data collection methodology

Sources: Statistics Canada. 2017. Census Profile. 2016 Census.

Statistics Canada. 2012. Census Profile. 2011 Census.

Indicator: # of youth aged 15 to 24 years			
	2016	2011	% Change
Ontario	1,706,060	1,716,545	-0.6%
County of Elgin	10,475	11,160	-6.1%
St. Thomas	4,230	4,530	-6.6%
Aylmer	1,020	1,035	-1.4%
Bayham	1,070	995	7.5%
Central Elgin	1,355	1,550	-12.6%
Dutton-Dunwich	460	540	-14.8%
Southwold	510	555	-8.1%
Malahide	1,290	1,335	-3.7%
West Elgin	540	605	-10.7%
Indigenous, Elgin County	335	265	26.4%

Sources: Statistics Canada. 2017. Census Profile. 2016 Census.

Statistics Canada. 2012. Census Profile. 2011 Census.

Statistics Canada. 2012. 2011 National Household Survey.

Indicator: # of adults aged 25 to 64 years			
	2016	2011	% Change
Ontario	7,282,810	7,076,190	2.9%
County of Elgin	45,665	45,950	-0.6%
St. Thomas	20,370	20,285	0.4%
Aylmer	3,590	3,515	2.1%
Bayham	3,445	3,365	2.4%
Central Elgin	6,805	7,135	-4.6%
Dutton-Dunwich	2,025	2,015	0.5%
Southwold	2,320	2,440	-4.9%
Malahide	4,455	4,420	0.8%
West Elgin	2,640	2,780	-5.0%
Indigenous, Elgin County	1,065	770	38.3%

Indigenous population data for 2016 is not comparable to 2011 data due to a change in data collection methodology

Sources: Statistics Canada. 2017. Census Profile. 2016 Census.

Statistics Canada. 2012. Census Profile. 2011 Census.

Indicator: # of older adults aged 65 years +			
	2016	2011	% Change
Ontario	2,251,655	1,878,325	19.9%
County of Elgin	16,140	13,655	18.2%
St. Thomas	7,480	6,225	20.2%
Aylmer	1,395	1,250	11.6%
Bayham	960	875	9.7%
Central Elgin	2,455	1,940	26.5%
Dutton-Dunwich	760	665	14.3%
Southwold	820	720	13.9%
Malahide	1,215	1,020	19.1%
West Elgin	1,065	965	10.4%
Indigenous, Elgin County	125	55	127.3%

Sources: Statistics Canada. 2017. Census Profile. 2016 Census.

Statistics Canada. 2012. Census Profile. 2011 Census.

Statistics Canada. 2012. 2011 National Household Survey.

	2016	2011	% Point Change
Ontario	16.4%	17.0%	-0.6
County of Elgin	18.8%	19.1%	-0.3
St. Thomas	17.5%	18.1%	-0.6
Aylmer	19.9%	19.0%	0.9
Bayham	26.1%	25.0%	1.1
Central Elgin	15.7%	16.7%	-1.0
Dutton-Dunwich	16.0%	17.0%	-1.0
Southwold	17.4%	17.3%	0.1
Malahide	25.1%	25.8%	-0.7
West Elgin	15.2%	15.8%	-0.6
Indigenous, Elgin County	22.8%	29.2%	-6.4

Indigenous population data for 2016 is not comparable to 2011 data due to a change in data collection methodology

Sources: Statistics Canada. 2017. Census Profile. 2016 Census.

Statistics Canada. 2012. Census Profile. 2011 Census.

Indicator: Share of Elgin's total child population age 0 to 14			
	2016	2011	% Point
			Change
County of Elgin	100.0%	100.0%	0.0
St. Thomas	40.8%	41.1%	-0.3
Aylmer	8.9%	8.1%	0.8
Bayham	11.6%	10.5%	1.1
Central Elgin	11.9%	12.7%	-0.8
Dutton-Dunwich	3.7%	4.0%	-0.2
Southwold	4.6%	4.6%	0.0
Malahide	14.0%	14.2%	-0.2
West Elgin	4.6%	4.9%	-0.3
Indigenous, Elgin County	2.7%	2.7%	0.0

Source: Derived from Statistics Canada. 2016 and 2011 Census data.

	2016	2011	% Point Change
Ontario	12.7%	13.4%	-0.7
County of Elgin	11.8%	12.8%	-1.0
St. Thomas	10.9%	12.0%	-1.1
Aylmer	13.6%	14.5%	-0.9
Bayham	14.5%	14.2%	0.3
Central Elgin	10.8%	12.2%	-1.4
Dutton-Dunwich	11.9%	13.9%	-2.0
Southwold	11.6%	12.4%	-0.8
Malahide	13.9%	14.6%	-0.7
West Elgin	10.8%	11.7%	-0.9
Indigenous, Elgin County	17.0%	17.0%	0.0

Indigenous population data for 2016 is not comparable to 2011 data due to a change in data collection methodology

Sources: Statistics Canada. 2017. Census Profile. 2016 Census.

Statistics Canada. 2012. Census Profile. 2011 Census.

Indicator: Share of Elgin's total youth population, age 15 to 24			
	2016	2011	% Point
			Change
County of Elgin	100.0%	100.0%	0.0
St. Thomas	40.4%	40.6%	-0.2
Aylmer	9.7%	9.3%	0.5
Bayham	10.2%	8.9%	1.3
Central Elgin	12.9%	13.9%	-1.0
Dutton-Dunwich	4.4%	4.8%	-0.4
Southwold	4.9%	5.0%	-0.1
Malahide	12.3%	12.0%	0.4
West Elgin	5.2%	5.4%	-0.3
Indigenous, Elgin County	3.2%	2.4%	0.8

Source: Derived from Statistics Canada. 2016 and 2011 Census Profiles.

Indicator: % of population, adults aged 25 to 64 years			
	2016	2011	% Point Change
Ontario	54.3%	55.1%	-0.8
County of Elgin	51.3%	52.5%	-1.2
St. Thomas	52.5%	53.5%	-1.0
Aylmer	47.9%	49.2%	-1.3
Bayham	46.6%	48.1%	-1.5
Central Elgin	53.9%	56.0%	-2.1
Dutton-Dunwich	52.3%	52.0%	0.3
Southwold	52.6%	54.3%	-1.7
Malahide	47.9%	48.3%	-0.4
West Elgin	52.8%	53.9%	-1.1
Indigenous, Elgin County	53.9%	49.4%	4.6

Indigenous population data for 2016 is not comparable to 2011 data due to a change in data collection methodology

Sources: Statistics Canada. 2017. Census Profile. 2016 Census.

Statistics Canada. 2012. Census Profile. 2011 Census.

Indicator: Share of Elgin County's total population age 25 to 64 years			
	2016	2011	% Point Change
County of Elgin	100.0%	100.0%	0.0
St. Thomas	44.6%	44.1%	0.5
Aylmer	7.9%	7.6%	0.2
Bayham	7.5%	7.3%	0.2
Central Elgin	14.9%	15.5%	-0.6
Dutton-Dunwich	4.4%	4.4%	0.0
Southwold	5.1%	5.3%	-0.2
Malahide	9.8%	9.6%	0.1
West Elgin	5.8%	6.1%	-0.3
Indigenous, Elgin County	2.3%	1.7%	0.7

Indicator: % of population, older adults aged 65 years +

Source: Derived from Statistics Canada. 2016 and 2011 Census Profiles.

marcator. 70 or population, order additionaged of years.			
	2016	2011	% Point Change
Ontario	16.7%	14.6%	2.1
County of Elgin	18.1%	15.6%	2.5
St. Thomas	19.2%	16.4%	2.8
Aylmer	18.6%	17.5%	1.1
Bayham	13.0%	12.5%	0.5
Central Elgin	19.5%	15.2%	4.3
Dutton-Dunwich	19.6%	17.2%	2.4
Southwold	18.6%	16.0%	2.6
Malahide	13.1%	11.1%	2.0
West Elgin	21.3%	18.7%	2.6

Indigenous population data for 2016 is not comparable to 2011 data due to a change in data collection methodology

6.3%

3.5%

2.8

Sources: Statistics Canada. 2017. Census Profile. 2016 Census.

Statistics Canada. 2012. Census Profile. 2011 Census.

Indigenous, Elgin County

Indicator: Share of Elgin County's total population age 65+			
	2016	2011	% Point Change
County of Elgin	100.0%	100.0%	0.0
St. Thomas	46.3%	45.6%	0.8
Aylmer	8.6%	9.2%	-0.5
Bayham	5.9%	6.4%	-0.5
Central Elgin	15.2%	14.2%	1.0
Dutton-Dunwich	4.7%	4.9%	-0.2
Southwold	5.1%	5.3%	-0.2
Malahide	7.5%	7.5%	0.1
West Elgin	6.6%	7.1%	-0.5
Indigenous, Elgin County	0.8%	0.4%	0.4

Source: Derived from Statistics Canada. 2016 and 2011 Census Profiles.

## Indicator: # of people reporting German as the language spoken most often at home

single responses only	2016	2011	% Change
Ontario	37,255	39,180	-4.9%
County of Elgin	3,045	3,185	-4.4%
St. Thomas	25	30	-16.7%
Aylmer	595	670	-11.2%
Bayham	1,025	850	20.6%
Central Elgin	55	80	-31.3%
Dutton-Dunwich	0	5	-100.0%
Southwold	5	5	0.0%
Malahide	1,335	1,530	-12.7%
West Elgin	5	5	0.0%

Sources: Statistics Canada. 2017. Census Profile. 2016 Census.

Statistics Canada. 2012. Census Profile. 2011 Census.

Indicator: # of recent immigrants (last 5 years)				
	2016	2011	% Change	
Ontario	472,170	501,060	-5.8%	
County of Elgin	685	755	-9.3%	
St. Thomas	180	115	56.5%	
Aylmer	75	65	15.4%	
Bayham	185	150	23.3%	
Central Elgin	15	0	n/a	
Dutton-Dunwich	15	20	-25.0%	
Southwold	30	20	50.0%	
Malahide	180	385	-53.2%	
West Elgin	10	0	n/a	

Sources: Statistics Canada. 2017. Census Profile. 2016 Census.

Statistics Canada. 2012. 2011 National Household Survey.

Indicator: # of individuals self-identifying as Indigenous				
	2016	2011	% Change	
Ontario	374,395	301,430	24.2%	
County of Elgin	1,975	1,560	26.6%	
St. Thomas	1,050	820	28.0%	
Aylmer	185	200	-7.5%	
Bayham	40	65	-38.5%	
Central Elgin	305	155	96.8%	
Dutton-Dunwich	70	130	-46.2%	
Southwold	80	40	100.0%	
Malahide	85	35	142.9%	
West Elgin	170	120	41.7%	

Indigenous population data for 2016 is not comparable to 2011 data due to a change in data collection methodology

Sources: Statistics Canada. 2017. Census Profile. 2016 Census.

Indicator: # of individuals self-identifying as Visible Minority				
	2016	2011	% Change	
Ontario	3,885,585	3,279,565	18.5%	
County of Elgin	2,585	2,290	12.9%	
St. Thomas	1,645	1,565	5.1%	
Aylmer	190	120	58.3%	
Bayham	65	55	18.2%	
Central Elgin	310	270	14.8%	
Dutton-Dunwich	95	55	72.7%	
Southwold	80	70	14.3%	
Malahide	100	85	17.6%	
West Elgin	110	80	37.5%	

Visible Minority data for 2016 is not comparable to 2011 data due to a change in data collection methodology

Sources: Statistics Canada. 2017. Census Profile. 2016 Census.

Statistics Canada. 2012. 2011 National Household Survey.

## Indicator: % of people reporting German as the language spoken most often at home

	2016	2011	% Point
single responses only			Change
Ontario	0.3%	0.3%	0.0
County of Elgin	3.5%	3.7%	-0.2
St. Thomas	0.1%	0.1%	0.0
Aylmer	8.0%	9.5%	-1.5
Bayham	13.9%	12.2%	1.7
Central Elgin	0.4%	0.6%	-0.2
Dutton-Dunwich	0.0%	0.1%	-0.1
Southwold	0.1%	0.1%	0.0
Malahide	14.6%	17.0%	-2.4
West Elgin	0.1%	0.1%	0.0

Sources: Statistics Canada. 2017. Census Profile. 2016 Census.

Statistics Canada. 2012. Census Profile. 2011 Census.

Indicator: % of recent immigrants (last 5 years)				
	2016	2011	% Point Change	
Ontario	3.6%	4.0%	-0.4	
County of Elgin	0.8%	0.9%	-0.1	
St. Thomas	0.5%	0.3%	0.2	
Aylmer	1.0%	0.9%	0.1	
Bayham	2.5%	2.2%	0.3	
Central Elgin	0.1%	0.0%	0.1	
Dutton-Dunwich	0.4%	0.5%	-0.1	
Southwold	0.7%	0.5%	0.2	
Malahide	2.0%	4.3%	-2.3	
West Elgin	0.2%	0.0%	0.2	

Sources: Statistics Canada. 2017. Census Profile. 2016 Census.

Statistics Canada. 2012. 2011 National Household Survey.

	•		
	2016	2011	% Point Change
Ontario	2.8%	2.4%	0.4
County of Elgin	2.3%	1.8%	0.5
St. Thomas	2.8%	2.2%	0.6
Aylmer	2.5%	2.8%	-0.3
Bayham	0.5%	0.9%	-0.4
Central Elgin	2.4%	1.2%	1.2
Dutton-Dunwich	1.9%	3.5%	-1.6
Southwold	1.8%	0.9%	0.9
Malahide	0.9%	0.4%	0.5
West Elgin	3.5%	2.3%	1.2

Indigenous population data for 2016 is not comparable to 2011 data due to a change in data collection methodology

Sources: Statistics Canada. 2017. Census Profile. 2016 Census.

Indicator: % of individuals self-identifying as Visible Minority			
	2016	2011	% Point Change
Ontario	29.3%	25.9%	3.4
County of Elgin	3.0%	2.7%	0.3
St. Thomas	4.3%	4.2%	0.1
Aylmer	2.6%	1.7%	0.9
Bayham	0.9%	0.8%	0.1
Central Elgin	2.5%	2.2%	0.3
Dutton-Dunwich	2.5%	1.5%	1.0
Southwold	1.8%	1.6%	0.2
Malahide	1.1%	0.9%	0.2
West Elgin	2.2%	1.6%	0.6

Visible Minority data for 2016 is not comparable to 2011 data due to a change in data collection methodology

Sources: Statistics Canada. 2017. Census Profile. 2016 Census.

#### Attachment B: Crime Indicators

St. Thomas POA Court

#### Indicator: Number of cases received - crimes against the person % 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 change Ontario 63,579 60,456 58,698 57,092 56,409 12.7% West Region 11,228 9,977 9,395 9,200 9,085 23.6% St. Thomas POA Court 371 300 342 282 290 27.9%

Source: Ontario Court of Justice Criminal Modernization Committee Dashboard, St. Thomas Dashboard. 2019

#### Indicator: Number of cases received - crimes against property % 2016 2018 2017 2015 2014 change Ontario 54,281 51,222 49,773 49,149 49,067 10.6% West Region 11,888 10,684 10,027 9,840 9,752 21.9%

221

241

165

215

117.7%

Source: Ontario Court of Justice Criminal Modernization Committee Dashboard, St. Thomas Dashboard. 2019

468

Indicator: Number of assault (non-sexual) offences									
	2019	2018	2017	2016	2015	change			
Elgin OPP	394	242	219	215	222	77.5%			
St. Thomas Police Services	236	232	201	207	141	67.4%			
Aylmer Police Services	23	33	19	18	24	-4.3%			

Sources: St. Thomas Police Services, Aylmer Police Services, Elgin OPP

Indicator: Number of sexual assault incidents with charges									
	2019	2018	2017	2016	2015	change			
Elgin OPP	13	19	22	22	10	30.0%			
St. Thomas Police Services	7	8	14	13	7	0.0%			
Aylmer Police Services	11	12	3	2	4	175.0%			

Sources: St. Thomas Police Services, Aylmer Police Services, Elgin OPP

Indicator: Number of arson offences						
						%
	2019	2018	2017	2016	2015	change
Elgin OPP	4	6	0	15	5	-20.0%
St. Thomas Police Services	19	8	8	5	4	375.0%
Aylmer Police Services	0	0	0	0	3	-300.0%

Sources: St. Thomas Police Services, Aylmer Police Services, Elgin OPP

#### Indicator: Number of break and enter offences % change Elgin OPP 4.4% St. Thomas Police Services 0.0% 62.5% **Aylmer Police Services**

Sources: St. Thomas Police Services, Aylmer Police Services, Elgin OPP

#### Indicator: Number of mischief offences (crimes against property) % change Elgin OPP -12.4% St. Thomas Police Services 57.1% **Aylmer Police Services** 133.3%

Sources: St. Thomas Police Services, Aylmer Police Services, Elgin OPP

Indicator: Number of CDSA (Controlled Drug and Substances Act) offences									
	2019	2018	2017	2016	2015	change			
Elgin OPP	21	51	52	76	99	-78.8%			
St. Thomas Police Services	79	149	56	70	62	27.4%			
Aylmer Police Services	17	9	15	12	0	1700.0%			

Sources: St. Thomas Police Services, Aylmer Police Services, Elgin OPP

Indicator: Number of homicide offences						
						%
	2019	2018	2017	2016	2015	change
Elgin OPP	1	0	0	0	0	100.0%
St. Thomas Police Services	0	0	0	1	0	0.0%
Aylmer Police Services	0	0	0	0	0	0.0%

Sources: St. Thomas Police Services, Aylmer Police Services, Elgin OPP

Indicator: Number of cases received - administration of justice										
	2018	2017	2016	2015	2014	change				
Ontario	71,334	66,963	61,532	59,213	57,889	23.2%				
West Region	17,006	16,206	15,425	15,535	14,925	13.9%				
St. Thomas POA Court	569	465	410	308	349	63.0%				

Source: Ontario Court of Justice Criminal Modernization Committee Dashboard, St. Thomas Dashboard. 2019

#### Indicator: Number of cases received - other criminal code % 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 change Ontario 11,142 10,679 10,333 10,232 9,805 13.6% 2,350 West Region 2,539 2,253 2,160 1,945 30.5% St. Thomas POA Court 94.2% 101 64 63 63 52

Source: Ontario Court of Justice Criminal Modernization Committee Dashboard, St. Thomas Dashboard. 2019

#### Indicator: Number of cases received - criminal code traffic % 2014 2018 2017 2016 2015 change Ontario 17,187 17,105 17,450 17,799 17,395 -1.2% West Region 3,029 2,857 2,915 3,024 3,093 -2.1% St. Thomas POA Court 140 151 125 153 143 -2.1%

Source: Ontario Court of Justice Criminal Modernization Committee Dashboard, St. Thomas Dashboard. 2019

Indicator: Number of cases received - federal statute									
	2018	2017	2016	2015	2014	change			
Ontario	17,078	19,373	20,395	23,175	24,703	-30.9%			
West Region	3,232	3,408	3,648	4,350	4,532	-28.7%			
St. Thomas POA Court	101	84	101	112	171	-40.9%			

Source: Ontario Court of Justice Criminal Modernization Committee Dashboard, St. Thomas Dashboard. 2019

Indicator: Number of weapons offences						
						%
	2019	2018	2017	2016	2015	change
Elgin OPP	56	52	43	46	37	51.4%
St. Thomas Police Services	12	16	9	14	13	-7.7%
Aylmer Police Services	8	5	3	1	5	60.0%

Sources: St. Thomas Police Services, Aylmer Police Services, Elgin OPP

Indicator: Number of robbery offences						
						%
	2019	2018	2017	2016	2015	change
Elgin OPP	1	3	2	1	0	100.0%
St. Thomas Police Services	3	5	4	8	4	-25.0%
Aylmer Police Services	0	0	1	0	0	0.0%

Sources: St. Thomas Police Services, Aylmer Police Services, Elgin OPP

#### Indicator: Number of thefts possession/stolen property offences % 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 change Elgin OPP 1,038 984 813 765 35.7% 911 St. Thomas Police Services 823 408 397 105.1% 761 371 **Aylmer Police Services** 99 75 84 74 62.3% 61

Sources: St. Thomas Police Services, Aylmer Police Services, Elgin OPP

Indicator: Number of senior victims of police reported family violence	ce
	2016
Canada	3,511
London CMA	29

Source: Statistics Canada, Canadian Centre for Justice Statistics, Incident-based Uniform Crime Reporting Survey.

Indicator: Rate of senior victims of police refamily violence (per 100,000 population)	eported					
2016						
Canada	62					
London CMA	36					

Source: Statistics Canada, Canadian Centre for Justice Statistics, Incident-based Uniform Crime Reporting Survey.

Indicator: Number impaired driving offences (alcohol)								
						%		
	2019	2018	2017	2016	2015	change		
Elgin OPP	92	61	70	51	52	76.9%		
St. Thomas Police Services	43	47	49	62	58	-25.9%		
Aylmer Police Services	16	7	8	15	6	166.7%		

Sources: St. Thomas Police Services, Aylmer Police Services, Elgin OPP

Indicator: Number impaired driving offences (drug)						
						%
	2019	2018	2017	2016	2015	change
Elgin OPP	17	6	1	2	0	1700.0%
St. Thomas Police Services	1	7	5	0	0	100.0%
Aylmer Police Services	1	0	0	0	0	100.0%

Sources: St. Thomas Police Services, Aylmer Police Services, Elgin OPP

Indicator: Number of domestic violence incidents						
						%
	2019	2018	2017	2016	2015	change
Elgin OPP	100	72	69	68	82	22.0%
St. Thomas Police Services	814	837	486	661	872	-6.7%
Aylmer Police Services	34	27	40	39	25	36.0%

Sources: St. Thomas Police Services, Aylmer Police Services, Elgin OPP

#### Indicator: Total number of charges - forensic computer analysis % 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 change Elgin OPP n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a St. Thomas Police Services 14 2 30 n/a n/a n/a **Aylmer Police Services** 2 0 200.0%

Sources: St. Thomas Police Services, Aylmer Police Services, Elgin OPP

Indicator: Number of uttering threats offences						
						%
	2019	2018	2017	2016	2015	change
Elgin OPP	61	39	39	37	40	52.5%
St. Thomas Police Services	36	39	32	24	16	125.0%

1

14

Sources: St. Thomas Police Services, Aylmer Police Services, Elgin OPP

Indicator: TOTAL number of incidents						
						%
	2019	2018	2017	2016	2015	change
Elgin OPP	19,127	18,520	18,840	16,959	15,987	19.6%
St. Thomas Police Services	20,089	18,846	15,175	14,289	14,359	39.9%
Aylmer Police Services	3,480	3,649	3,977	4,326	4,224	-17.6%

Sources: St. Thomas Police Services, Aylmer Police Services, Elgin OPP

Indicator: Number of Incidents of Police-Reported Hate Crime						
						%
	2018	2017	2016	2015	2014	change
London CMA	34	26	17	20	18	88.9%

Source: Statistics Canada. Table 35-10-0191-01

**Aylmer Police Services** 

8

5

75.0%

Indicator: Police-Reported Hate Crime, Rate per 100,000 Population						
						%
						change
						2014 to
	2018	2017	2016	2015	2014	2018
Ontario	5.3	7.3	4.4	4.6	N/A	15.2%
London CMA	6.4	5.0	3.3	3.9	3.6	64.1%

Source: Statistics Canada. Table 35-10-0191-01. Moreau. Police Reported Hate Crime in Canada, 2018.

### Attachment C: Mental Health and Well-Being Indicators

Indicator: % reporting a somewhat strong or very strong sense of belonging in their community, age 12+

	2017/2018	2015/2016	% Point
			Change
Ontario	70.8%	70.9%	-0.1
SWPH region	not	72.6%	not
SWPH region	available	72.0%	available
St. Thomas-Elgin Health Unit	72.7%	78.9%	-6.2

Sources: Southwestern Public Health. Healthy Minds Report. May 2019. Statistics Canada. Canadian. Health Characteristics.

## Indicator: % reporting satisfied or very satisfied with life in general, age 12+

	2017/2018	2015/2016	% Point Change
Ontario	93.2%	92.6%	0.6
SWPH region	not	92.1%	not
ovi i region	available	32.170	available
St. Thomas-Elgin Health Unit	91.9%	92.3%	-0.4

Sources: Southwestern Public Health. Healthy Minds Report. May 2019. Statistics Canada. Canadian. Health Characteristics.

## Indicator: % reporting that most days of their life are quite a bit or extremely stressful, age 12+

	2017/2018	2015/2016	% Point Change
Ontario	21.6%	22%	-0.4
SWPH region	not available	18.2%	not available
St. Thomas-Elgin Health Unit	17.8%	16%	1.8

Sources: Southwestern Public Health. Healthy Minds Report. May 2019. Statistics Canada. Canadian. Health Characteristics.

Indicator: % reporting fair or poor mental health, age 12+					
	2017/2018	2015/2016	% Point Change		
Ontario	7.9%	6.9%	1		
SWPH region	not available	6.1%	not available		

10.8% E

5.8% E

5 E

E-use with caution

St. Thomas-Elgin Health Unit

Sources: Southwestern Public Health. Healthy Minds Report. May 2019. Statistics Canada. Canadian. Health Characteristics.

## Indicator: % reporting being diagnosed by a health professional as having a mood disorder, age 12+

	2017/2018	2015/2016	% Point Change
Ontario	9.2%	8.7%	0.5
SWPH region	not available	9.7%	not available
St. Thomas-Elgin Health Unit	12.9% E	8.7%	4.2 E

E-use with caution

Sources: Southwestern Public Health. Healthy Minds Report. May 2019.

Statistics Canada. Canadian. Health Characteristics.

## Indicator: % youth age 12 to 17 reporting being diagnosed by a health professional as having a mood disorder

	2017/2018	2015/2016	% Point Change
Ontario	4.7%	5.6%	-0.9
SWPH region	not available	not available	not available
St. Thomas-Elgin Health Unit	F	F	not available

F-too unreliable to be published

Sources: Southwestern Public Health. Healthy Minds Report. May 2019.

Statistics Canada. Canadian. Health Characteristics.

## Indicator: % reporting mild to severe depression symptoms in the past 2 weeks, age 12+

	2017/2018	2015/2016	% Point Change
Ontario	not available	21.8%	not available
SWPH region	not available	20.4%	not available
County of Elgin	not available	not available	not available

Source: Southwestern Public Health. Healthy Minds Report. May 2019.

#### Indicator: % reporting an anxiety disorder, age 12+ 2017/2018 2015/2016 % Point Change not not Ontario not available available available not not **SWPH** region 9.9% available available not not County of Elgin not available available available

Source: Southwestern Public Health. Healthy Minds Report. May 2019.

### Indicator: % reporting they have seriously considered attempting suicide in their lifetime, age 15+

	2017/2018	2015/2016	% Point Change
Ontario	not available	not available	not available
SWPH region	not available	13.6%	not available
County of Elgin	not available	not available	not available

Source: Southwestern Public Health. Healthy Minds Report. May 2019.

#### Indicator: % reporting attempting suicide in their lifetime, age 15+

mandatori ya reporting attempt		c.,c, a,	Bc <b>-c</b> .
	2017/2018	2015/2016	% Point Change
Ontario	not available	not available	not available
SWPH region	not available	2.9%	not available
County of Elgin	not available	not available	not available

Source: Southwestern Public Health. Healthy Minds Report. May 2019.

### Indicator: % reporting they saw or talked to a health professional about their emotional or mental health in the past 12 months

	2017/2018	2015/2016	% Point Change
Ontario	not available	not available	not available
SWPH region	not available	12.8%	not available
County of Elgin	not available	not available	not available

Source: Southwestern Public Health. Healthy Minds Report. May 2019.

#### Indicator: # of physician visits per 1,000 population to discuss mental health 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 % Change not not not not Ontario not available not available available available available available 614.4 580.9 625.4 6.2% **SWPH** region 664.2 643.4 not not not not County of Elgin not available not available available available available available

Source: Southwestern Public Health. Healthy Minds Report. May 2019.

#### Indicator: # of mental health emergency department visits per 100,000 population (crude rate)

	2016	2015	2014	2013	2012	% Change		
Ontario	not available	not available	not available	not available	not available	not available		
SWPH region	1,713.4	1,650.4	1,493.1	1,359.2	1,392.3	23.1%		
County of Elgin	not available	not available	not available	not available	not available	not available		
St. Thomas	2,656.3	not available	not available	not available	not available	not available		
Aylmer	1,550.0	not available	not available	not available	not available	not available		
Bayham	1,018.9	not available	not available	not available	not available	not available		
Central Elgin	601.5	not available	not available	not available	not available	not available		
Dutton-Dunwich	817.4	not available	not available	not available	not available	not available		
Southwold	1,176.2	not available	not available	not available	not available	not available		
Malahide	527.1	not available	not available	not available	not available	not available		
West Elgin	1,647.8	not available	not available	not available	not available	not available		

Source: Southwestern Public Health. Healthy Minds Report. May 2019.

Indicator: Rate of repeat unplanned emergency department visits for mental health

	2017
Ontario	not
Ontario	available
SWPH region	17.4%
County of Elgin	not
County of Elgin	available

Source: Southwestern Public Health. Healthy Minds Report. May 2019.

#### Indicator: Crude rate of emergency department visits for self-harm (per 100,000 population)

	2017	2016	2015	2014	2013	% Change
SWPH region	177.6	163.2	133.4	95.2	97.2	82.7%

Source: Southwestern Public Health. Healthy Minds Report. May 2019.

#### Indicator: Age standardized rate of emergency department visits for suicide and self-harm (per 100,000 population)

	2017	2016	2015	2014	2013	% Change
Ontario	820.9	845.5	831.6	798.9	810.4	1.3%
SWPH region	1,301.6	11,236.3	157.5	1,099.7	1,137.3	14.4%

Source: Southwestern Public Health. Healthy Minds Report. May 2019.

#### Indicator: Rate of hospitalizations for mental health (per 100,000 population)

•			• •			
	2017	2016	2015	2014	2013	% Change
Ontario	470.5	470.3	449.4	441.1	433.5	8.5%
SWPH region	407.3	566.7	470.7	395.6	496.9	-18.0%
County of Elgin	not available	not available	not available	not available	not available	not available
St. Thomas	not available	769.9	not available	not available	not available	not available
Aylmer	not available	347.4	not available	not available	not available	not available
Bayham	not available	165.2	not available	not available	not available	not available
Central Elgin	not available	263.2	not available	not available	not available	not available
Dutton-Dunwich	not available	222.9	not available	not available	not available	not available
Southwold	not available	406.3	not available	not available	not available	not available
Malahide	not available	126.5	not available	not available	not available	not available
West Elgin	not available	777.6	not available	not available	not available	not available

Sources: Southwestern Public Health. Understanding Our Communities' Health Report. April 2019. Southwestern Public Health. Healthy Minds Report. May 2019.

#### Indicator: Crude rate of hospitalizations for self-harm (per 100.000 population)

manager of the or mospitalizations for some manifest conjugate population,								
	2017	2016	2015	2014	2013	% Change		
SWPH region	106.8	107.1	83.5	65.5	60.8	75.7%		

Source: Southwestern Public Health. Healthy Minds Report. May 2019.

#### Indicator: Hospitalizations for Suicide and Self-Harm - Age standardized rate/100,000 2013 % Change 2017 2016 2015 2014 Ontario 60.8 62.4 60.2 58.4 60.6 0.3% **SWPH Region** 122.1 111.5 86.1 104.7 116.6 4.7%

Source: Southwestern Public Health, Understanding Our Communities' Health, April 2019

#### Indicator: Self-injury Hospitalization (2011 standard population) - Age standardized rate/100,000 % Change 2017 2016 2015 2014 Ontario 67.0 67.0 64.0 61.0 9.8% Elgin-St. Thomas Health Unit 118.0 119.0 117.0 73.0 61.6%

Source: Canadian Institute for Health Information. Health Indicators Interactive Tool.

#### Indicator: Crude Rate of death by suicide (per 100,000 population)

	2017	2016	2015	2014	2013	% Change
SWPH region	not available	17.8	11.8	12.9	12.4	43.5%

15.7%

13.9%

0.7%

Source: Southwestern Public Health. Healthy Minds Report. May 2019.

Indicator: 30-Day Readmission for Mental Illness, Risk-adjusted rate %								
	2017	2016	2015	2014	% Point Change			
Ontario	13.3%	14%	13%	13%	2.3%			
Elgin-St. Thomas Public	14.00/	11 (0/	15 70/	12.00/	0.70/			

11.6%

Health 11:070 13:770 13:770 Source: Canadian Institute for Health Information. Health Indicators Interactive Tool.

14.0%

Indicator: Patients with Repeat Hospitalizations for Mental Illness, Risk-adjusted rate %									
	2017	2016	2015	2014	% Point Change				
Ontario	12.7%	12.7%	12.9%	12.6%	0.8%				
Elgin-St. Thomas Public Health	12.1%	14.3%	14.3%	12.2%	-0.8%				

Source: Canadian Institute for Health Information. Health Indicators Interactive Tool.

#### Indicator: # of segregation placements, mental health alert

	2018/2019
Ontario	12,835
Western Region	2,578
Elgin-Middlesex Detention Centre	821

Source: Ministry of the Solicitor General.

Data on Inmates in Ontario

#### Indicator: # segregation placements, suicide risk alert

	2018/2019
Ontario	10,223
Western Region	2,160
Elgin-Middlesex Detention Centre	602

Source: Ministry of the Solicitor General.

Data on Inmates in Ontario

### Indicator: # segregation placements, suicide watch alert

	2018/2019
Ontario	5,246
Western Region	951
Elgin-Middlesex Detention Centre	260

Source: Ministry of the Solicitor General.

Data on Inmates in Ontario

Indicator: Rate per 100,000 of emergency department visits for intentional self-harm injuries among youths age 15-29, low material deprivation (quintile 1)

	2016-17	2014-15	% Change
Ontario	284.9	235.8	20.8%
SWPH	424.0	256.2	65.5%

Source: Public Health Ontario. Snapshots.

Indicator: Rate per 100,000 of emergency department visits for intentional self-harm injuries among youths age 15-29, below average material deprivation - quintile 2

	2016-17	2014-15	% Change
Ontario	288.3	248.7	15.9%
SWPH	443.4	211.1	110.0%

Source: Public Health Ontario. Snapshots.

Indicator: Rate per 100,000 of emergency department visits for intentional self-harm injuries among youths age 15-29, average material deprivation (quintile 3)

	2016-17	2014-15	% Change
Ontario	323.0	264.3	22.2%
SWPH	457.7	248.3	84.4%

Source: Public Health Ontario. Snapshots.

Indicator: Rate per 100,000 of emergency department visits for intentional self-harm injuries among youths age 15-29, above average material deprivation (quintile 4)

	2016-17	2014-15	% Change
Ontario	370.7	312.0	18.8%
SWPH	522.2	304.0	71.8%

Source: Public Health Ontario. Snapshots.

Indicator: Rate per 100,000 of emergency department visits for intentional self-harm injuries among youths age 15-29, high material deprivation (quintile 5)

	2016-17	2014-15	% Change
Ontario	444.9	366.3	21.4%
SWPH	709.0	526.0	34.8%

Source: Public Health Ontario. Snapshots.

#### Attachment D: Education Indicators

Indicator: % of students met or exceeded the provincial standard (Level 3 on the scale of 1 to 4, or grade level B) on the EQAO Grade 6 reading assessment

	2018
Ontario	81%
TVDSB	73%
LDCSB	78%
CS Viamonde	95%
Conseil scolaire catholique Providence	92%

Source: Ontario, Ministry of Education

Indicator: Percentage point change for students who met or exceeded the provincial standard (Level 3 on the scale of 1 to 4, or grade level B) in the Grade 6 reading assessments

	2018
Ontario	0 points
TVDSB	1 point
LDCSB	(4) points
CS Viamonde	3 points
Conseil scolaire catholique Providence	5 points

Source: Ontario, Ministry of Education

Indicator: % of students to write the Ontario Secondary School Literacy test for the first time and who fully participated in and passed the literacy test

	2018
Ontario	80%
TVDSB	70%
LDCSB	80%
CS Viamonde	88%
Conseil scolaire catholique Providence	88%

Source: Ontario, Ministry of Education

Indicator: Percentage point change for students who were eligible to write the Ontario Secondary School Literacy test for the first time and who fully participated in and passed the literacy test

	2018
Ontario	(1) points
TVDSB	(2) points
LDCSB	(1) point
CS Viamonde	(5) points
Conseil scolaire catholique Providence	(1) point

Source: Ontario, Ministry of Education

#### Indicator: % of students who have 16 or more credits at the end of Grade 10

	2018
Ontario	79%
TVDSB	73%
LDCSB	57%
CS Viamonde	84%
Conseil scolaire catholique Providence	96%

Source: Ontario, Ministry of Education

#### Indicator: Percentage point change in Grade 10 students who had 16 or more credits

	2018
Ontario	0 points
TVDSB	(1) point
LDCSB	(26) points
CS Viamonde	(5) points
Conseil scolaire catholique Providence	5 points

Source: Ontario, Ministry of Education

### Indicator: % of students who have 23 or more credits at the end of Grade 11

	2018
Ontario	82%
TVDSB	75%
LDCSB	89%
CS Viamonde	88%
Conseil scolaire catholique Providence	91%

Source: Ontario, Ministry of Education

### Indicator: Percentage point change in Grade 11 students who had 23 or more credits

	2018
Ontario	0 points
TVDSB	0 points
LDCSB	0 points
CS Viamonde	(4) points
Conseil scolaire catholique Providence	(3) points

Source: Ontario, Ministry of Education

# Indicator: Number of students in primary grade classes (% classes with 20 or fewer students)

	2018
Ontario	90%
TVDSB	93%
LDCSB	91%
CS Viamonde	91%
Conseil scolaire catholique Providence	92%

Source: Ontario, Ministry of Education

# Indicator: Percentage point change in number of students in primary grade classes (% classes with 20 or fewer students)

	2018
Ontario	31 points
TVDSB	60 points
LDCSB	46 points
CS Viamonde	52 points
Conseil scolaire catholique Providence	39 points

Source: Ontario, Ministry of Education

# Indicator: % of students receiving an OSSD within four years of starting Grade 9 (4 year graduation rate)

	2018
Ontario	81.2%
TVDSB	67.8%
LDCSB	85.9%
CS Viamonde	89.1%
Conseil scolaire catholique Providence	93.3%

Source: Ontario, Ministry of Education

# Indicator: % of students receiving an OSSD within five years of starting Grade 9 (5-year graduation rate)

	2018
Ontario	87.1%
TVDSB	79.1%
LDCSB	90.4%
CS Viamonde	92.5%
Conseil scolaire catholique Providence	95.9%

Source: Ontario, Ministry of Education

Indicator: Number of students suspended						
						%
	2017	2016	2015	2014	2013	Change
Ontario	55,986	53236	52,715	55,636	64,303	-12.9%
TVDSB	3,859	3,294	3,003	3,162	3,658	5.5%
LDCSB	481	519	400	532	771	-37.6%
CS Viamonde	238	264	208	142	162	46.9%
Conseil scolaire catholique Providence	186	142	139	121	142	31.0%

Source: Ontario, Ministry of Education. Safe Schools.

Indicator: Suspension rate						
	2017	2016	2015	2014	2013	% Point Change
	2.670/	2.560/	2.520/	2.650/	2.020/	
Ontario	2.67%	2.56%	2.53%	2.65%	3.03%	-0.4
TVDSB	4.83%	4.19%	3.85%	4.03%	4.61%	0.2
LDCSB	2.43%	2.69%	2.06%	2.72%	3.83%	-1.4
CS Viamonde	2.02%	2.32%	1.90%	1.35%	1.66%	0.4
Conseil scolaire catholique Providence	1.85%	1.46%	1.47%	1.31%	1.55%	0.3

Source: Ontario, Ministry of Education. Safe Schools.

Indicator: Number of students expelled						
						%
	2017	2016	2015	2014	2013	Change
Ontario	362	369	426	452	510	-29.0%
TVDSB	10	<10	<10	<10	0	n/a
LDCSB	0	<10	<10	<10	<10	n/a
CS Viamonde	0	0	0	<10	0	n/a
Conseil scolaire catholique Providence	0	0	0	0	0	n/a

Source: Ontario, Ministry of Education. Safe Schools.

Indicator: Expulsion rate						
	2017	2016	2015	2014	2013	% Point
						Change
Ontario	0.02%	0.02%	0.02%	0.02%	0.02%	0.00
TVDSB	0.01%	0.01%	0.01%	0.01%	0.00%	0.01
LDCSB	0.00%	0.01%	0.01%	0.04%	0.01%	-0.01
CS Viamonde	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.02%	0.00%	0.00
Conseil scolaire catholique Providence	0.0%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00

Source: Ontario, Ministry of Education. Safe Schools.

#### Indicator: # of people age 15+, no certificate; diploma, or degree

	•	0	
			%
	2016	2011	Change
Ontario	1,935,355	1,954,520	-1.0%
County of Elgin	17,830	17,810	0.1%
St. Thomas	6,665	6,680	-0.2%
Aylmer	2,045	2,260	-9.5%
Bayham	2,485	2,250	10.4%
Central Elgin	1,755	1,905	-7.9%
Dutton-Dunwich	685	540	26.9%
Southwold	600	550	9.1%
Malahide	2,460	2,630	-6.5%
West Elgin	1,140	990	15.2%
Indigenous	370	320	15.6%

2011 and 2016 data may not be compared due to differences in data collection methodology  $\,$ 

Sources: Statistics Canada. 2017. Census Profile. 2016 Census. Statistics Canada. 2012. 2011 National Household Survey.

Indicator: % of population age 15+, no certificate; diploma, or degree			
	2016	2011	% Point
			Change
Ontario	17.5%	18.7%	-1.2
County of Elgin	25.1%	25.7%	-0.6
St. Thomas	21.3%	22.1%	-0.8
Aylmer	34.5%	39.5%	-5.0
Bayham	45.6%	43.2%	2.4
Central Elgin	16.6%	18.2%	-1.6
Dutton-Dunwich	22.0%	17.6%	4.4
Southwold	16.9%	15.2%	1.7
Malahide	36.0%	39.7%	-3.7
West Elgin	27.4%	23.0%	4.4
Indigenous	24.3%	29.0%	-4.7

2011 and 2016 data may not be compared due to differences in data collection methodology

Sources: Statistics Canada. 2017. Census Profile. 2016 Census. Statistics Canada. 2012. 2011 National Household Survey.

## Indicator: # of people age 15+, Secondary (high) school diploma or equivalency certificate

			%
	2016	2011	Change
Ontario	3,026,100	2,801,805	8.0%
County of Elgin	20,820	20,770	0.2%
St. Thomas	9,840	9,210	6.8%
Aylmer	1,790	1,465	22.2%
Bayham	1,375	1,270	8.3%
Central Elgin	2,985	3,365	-11.3%
Dutton-Dunwich	830	1,140	-27.2%
Southwold	985	1,080	-8.8%
Malahide	1,850	1,755	5.4%
West Elgin	1,155	1,480	-22.0%
Indigenous	475	265	79.2%

2011 and 2016 data may not be compared due to differences in data collection methodology  $\,$ 

Sources: Statistics Canada. 2017. Census Profile. 2016 Census. Statistics Canada. 2012. 2011 National Household Survey.

Indicator: % of population age 15+, Secondary (high) school diploma or equivalency certificate

	2016	2011	% Point Change
Ontario	27.4%	26.8%	0.6
County of Elgin	29.4%	30.0%	-0.6
St. Thomas	31.4%	30.5%	0.9
Aylmer	30.2%	25.6%	4.6
Bayham	25.2%	24.4%	0.8
Central Elgin	28.3%	32.2%	-3.9
Dutton-Dunwich	26.6%	37.1%	-10.5
Southwold	27.7%	29.9%	-2.2
Malahide	27.1%	26.5%	0.6
West Elgin	27.8%	34.4%	-6.6
Indigenous	31.1%	24.0%	7.1

2011 and 2016 data may not be compared due to differences in data collection methodology

Sources: Statistics Canada. 2017. Census Profile. 2016 Census. Statistics Canada. 2012. 2011 National Household Survey.

Indicator: # of people age 15+, Postsecondary certificate; diploma or degree

	-	•	٥,
			%
	2016	2011	Change
Ontario	6,076,985	5,717,340	6.3%
County of Elgin	32,285	30,625	5.4%
St. Thomas	14,820	14,350	3.3%
Aylmer	2,105	1,995	5.5%
Bayham	1,590	1,680	-5.4%
Central Elgin	5,815	5,165	12.6%
Dutton-Dunwich	1,600	1,390	15.1%
Southwold	1,975	1,985	-0.5%
Malahide	2,520	2,235	12.8%
West Elgin	1,855	1,830	1.4%
Indigenous	680	520	30.8%

2011 and 2016 data may not be compared due to differences in data collection methodology

Sources: Statistics Canada. 2017. Census Profile. 2016 Census.

Indicator: % of population age 15+, Postsecondary certificate; diploma or degree

	2016	2011	% Point Change
Ontario	55.1%	54.6%	0.5
County of Elgin	45.5%	44.3%	1.2
St. Thomas	47.3%	47.5%	-0.2
Aylmer	35.5%	34.9%	0.6
Bayham	29.2%	32.3%	-3.1
Central Elgin	55.1%	49.5%	5.6
Dutton-Dunwich	51.3%	45.3%	6.0
Southwold	55.5%	54.9%	0.6
Malahide	36.9%	33.7%	3.2
West Elgin	44.6%	42.5%	2.1
Indigenous	44.6%	47.1%	-2.5

2011 and 2016 data may not be compared due to differences in data collection methodology

Sources: Statistics Canada. 2017. Census Profile. 2016 Census. Statistics Canada. 2012. 2011 National Household Survey.

### Indicator: % of population age 25 to 64 that has not obtained their high school diploma

	2016	2011	% Point Change
Ontario	10.4%	11.0%	-5.5%
County of Elgin	17.0%	17.4%	-2.3%
St. Thomas	12.5%	13.8%	-9.4%
Aylmer	25.1%	317.0%	-92.1%
Bayham	38.6%	35.6%	8.4%
Central Elgin	9.3%	9.0%	3.3%
Dutton-Dunwich	13.7%	12.0%	14.2%
Southwold	9.5%	7.4%	28.4%
Malahide	30.7%	33.3%	-7.8%
West Elgin	17.7%	13.0%	36.2%
Indigenous	16.4%	22.7%	-27.8%

2011 and 2016 data may not be compared due to differences in data collection methodology

Sources: Statistics Canada. 2017. Census Profile. 2016 Census.

Statistics Canada. 2012. 2011 National Household Survey.

Southwestern Public Health. Measuring Opportunities Report.

Indicator: % of elementary school students with a positive school experience in the TVDSB (engagement domain - % favourable and most favourable)

	2017-
	2018
TVDSB - grades 5 to 8	94.2%

Source: Thames Valley District School Board

Indicator: % of elementary school students with a positive school experience in the LDCSB (engagement domain - relationship - % responding statements are usually or always true)

	2018- 2019	2016- 2017	% Point Change
Treated with the same respect as other students (grades 4 to 6)	62%	63%	-1.0
Treated with the same respect as other students (grades 7 and 8)	51%	69%	-18.0
Felt they belonged in their school (grades 4 to 6)	70%	73%	-3.0
Felt they belonged in their school (grades 7 and 8)	59%	68%	-9.0
Felt that they mattered in their school (grades 4 to 6)	62%	66%	-4.0
Felt that they mattered in their school (grades 7 and 8)	51%	60%	-9.0
Felt successful in their school (grades 4 to 6)	67%	73%	-6.0
Felt successful in their school (grades 7 and 8)	61%	69%	-8.0
Think adults at their school are helpful if they have a problem (grades 4 to 6)	68%	69%	-1.0
Think adults at their school are helpful if they have a problem (grades 7 and 8)	51%	61%	-10.0

Source: London District Catholic School Board

Indicator: % of secondary school students with a positive school experience in the TVDSB (engagement domain - % favourable and most favourable)

	2017-
	2018
TVDSB	89.1%

Source: Thames Valley District School Board

Indicator: % of elementary school students with a positive school experience in the TVDSB (safety domain - % favourable and most favourable)

	2017-
	2018
TVDSB - grades 5 to 8	85.2%

Source: Thames Valley District School Board

Indicator: % of secondary school students with a positive school experience TVDSB (safety domain - % favourable and most favourable)

	2017-
	2018
TVDSB	69.0%

Source: Thames Valley District School Board

Indicator: % of elementary school students with a positive school experience TVDSB (environment domain - % favourable and most favourable)

	2017-
	2018
TVDSB	87.9%

Source: Thames Valley District School Board

Indicator: % of secondary school students with a positive school experience TVDSB (environment domain - % favourable and most favourable)

	2017-
	2018
TVDSB	81.7%

Source: Thames Valley District School Board

#### Indicator: Number of Literacy and Basic Skills (LBS) learners

						%
	2019	2018	2017	2016	2015	Change
Elgin County	412	384	280	363	339	21.5%

Source: Literacy Link South Central

Indicator: % of LBS learners by age						
Elgin County	2019	2018	2017	2016	2015	% Point Change
15 to 24 years	26.7%	26.3%	18.6%	22.9%	23.9%	2.8
25 to 44 years	40.8%	40.9%	52.1%	48.5%	46.6%	-5.8
45 to 64 years	28.4%	25.5%	23.6%	22.9%	26.8%	1.6
65+ years	4.1%	7.3%	5.7%	5.8%	2.7%	1.4

Source: Literacy Link South Central

Indicator: % of LBS learners with less than grade 9						
	2019	2018	2017	2016	2015	% Point Change
Elgin County	17.0%	17.6%	24.6%	23.1%	26.8%	-9.8

Source: Literacy Link South Central

Indicator: % of LBS learners with less than						
grade 12						
	2019	2018	2017	2016	2015	% Point Change
Elgin County	39.2%	36.3%	44.3%	49.0%	50.0%	-10.8

Source: Literacy Link South Central

#### Attachment E: Early Learning and Development Indicators

Indicator: % of children vulnerable on one or more domain (EDI)

	2018	2015	% Point Change
Ontario	29.6%	29.4%	0.2
County of Elgin	28.5%	29.0%	-0.5
St. Thomas	28.4%	33.4%	-5
Aylmer	36.5%	31.9%	4.6
Bayham	43.3%	37.7%	5.6
Central Elgin & Southwold	15.7%	14.3%	1.4
Dutton-Dunwich	40.5%	33.3%	7.2
Malahide	32.8%	28.3%	4.5
West Elgin	24.4%	17.4%	7

Source: Early Development Instrument (EDI) Data, City of St.

**Thomas** 

### Indicator: % of children vulnerable on physical health and well-being domain (EDI)

	2018	2015	% Point
			Change
Ontario	16.3%	16.1%	0.2
County of Elgin	19.2%	18.8%	0.4
St. Thomas	19.7%	22.4%	-2.7

Data not available at the lower tier level

Source: Early Development Instrument (EDI) Data, City

of St. Thomas

## Indicator: % of children vulnerable on social competence domain (EDI)

	2018	2015	% Point Change
Ontario	9.9%	10.7%	-0.8
County of Elgin	7.3%	11.1%	-3.8
St. Thomas	6.7%	12.6%	-5.9

Data not available at the lower tier level

Source: Early Development Instrument (EDI) Data, City

of St. Thomas

## Indicator: % of children vulnerable on emotional maturity domain (EDI)

	2018	2015	% Point Change
Ontario	11.3%	12.3%	-1.0
County of Elgin	8.8%	11.8%	-3.0
St. Thomas	8.9%	12.4%	-3.5

Data not available at the lower tier level

Source: Early Development Instrument (EDI) Data, City of St.

**Thomas** 

## Indicator: % of children vulnerable on language and cognitive development domain (EDI)

	2018	2015	% Point Change
Ontario	7.5%	6.7%	0.8
County of Elgin	5.5%	6.7%	-1.2
St. Thomas	5.1%	6.4%	-1.3

Data not available at the lower tier level

Source: Early Development Instrument (EDI) Data, City of St.

**Thomas** 

# Indicator: % of children vulnerable on communication skills and general knowledge domain (EDI)

	2018	2015	% Point Change
Ontario	10.0%	10.2%	-0.2
County of Elgin	7.8%	9.8%	-2.0
St. Thomas	6.1%	10.1%	-4.0

Data not available at the lower tier level

Source: Early Development Instrument (EDI) Data, City of St.

**Thomas** 

Indicator: % of children aged 0 to 4 years with access to licensed centre-based child care						
	2019					
Ontario						
County of Elgin						
St. Thomas	24.7%					
Aylmer	8.0%					
Bayham	0.0%					
Central Elgin	12.8%					
Dutton-Dunwich	27.6%					
Southwold	0.0%					
Malahide	0.0%					
West Elgin	6.8%					

Source: City of St. Thomas

Indicator: % of infants with parent or partner with mental illness									
	2018	2017	2016	2015	%				
					Point				
					Change				
Ontario	17.9%	17.9%	17.0%	16.1%	Change 1.8				

Source: Public Health Ontario. Snapshots: Risk Factors for Health Child Development

#### Attachment F: Child Protection Indicators

### Indicator: Percentage of recurrence of child protection concerns in a family within 12 months after an investigation

	2016-2017	2015-2016	2014-2015	2013-2014	% Point Change
Ontario	14.0%	14.0%	15.0%	15.0%	-1.0
Family and Children's Services of St. Thomas and Elgin County	not available	not available	9.5%	11.8%	-2.3

For technical reasons, some societies are unable to provide all of their results as they transition from their legacy case management system to the Child Protection Information Network (CPIN).

Source: Ontario's Children's Aid Societies Performance Indicators on Safety.

### Indicator: Percentage of recurrence of child protection concerns in a family within 12 months after ongoing protection services were provided

	2016-2017	2015-2016	2014-2015	2013-2014	% Point Change
Ontario	17.0%	17.0%	19.0%	18.0%	-1.0
Family and Children's Services of St. Thomas and Elgin County	not available	not available	15.0%	18.9%	-3.9

For technical reasons, some societies are unable to provide all of their results as they transition from their legacy case management system to the Child Protection Information Network (CPIN).

Source: Ontario's Children's Aid Societies Performance Indicators on Safety.

### Indicator: Percentage of total days of care that are in a family-based setting (includes kin, foster family, prospective adoptive family)

	2016-2017	2015-2016	2014-2015	2013-2014	% Point Change
Ontario	79.0%	80.0%	80.0%	79.0%	0.0
Family and Children's Services of St. Thomas and Elgin County	77.8%	76.1%	78.8%	80.4%	-2.6

Source: Ontario's Children's Aid Societies Performance Indicators on Safety.

#### Indicator: Percentage of total days of care that are in a group care setting

	2016-2017	2015-2016	2014-2015	2013-2014	% Point Change
Ontario	12.0%	12.0%	12.0%	13.0%	-1.0
Family and Children's Services of St. Thomas and Elgin County	6.6%	1.4%	0.0%	0.3%	6.3

Source: Ontario's Children's Aid Societies Performance Indicators on Safety.

### Indicator: Percentage of total days of care that are in another setting (living independently, hospital, children's mental health centre or youth justice facility)

	2016-2017	2015-2016	2014-2015	2013-2014	% Point Change
Ontario	9.0%	9.0%	8.0%	8.0%	1.0
Family and Children's Services of St. Thomas and Elgin County	15.6%	22.5%	21.1%	19.3%	-3.7

Source: Ontario's Children's Aid Societies Performance Indicators on Safety.

#### Indicator: Percentage of children who leave care within 12 months of admission 2016-2017 2015-2016 2014-2015 2013-2014 % Point Change Ontario 62.0% 61.0% 64.0% 0.0 62.0% Family and Children's Services of St. not not 65.0% 68.5% -3.5 available available Thomas and Elgin County

Source: Ontario's Children's Aid Societies Performance Indicators on Safety.

Indicator: Percentage of children who leave care within 24 months of admission									
	2016-2017	2015-2016	2014-2015	2013-2014	% Point Change				
Ontario	not available	75.0%	76.0%	78.0%	-3.0				
Family and Children's Services of St. Thomas and Elgin County	not available	not available	not available	79.5%	not available				

Source: Ontario's Children's Aid Societies Performance Indicators on Safety.

Indicator: Percentage of children who leave care within 36 months of admission									
	2016-2017	2015-2016	2014-2015	2013-2014	% Point Change				
Ontario	not available	not available	84.0%	85.0%	-1.0				
Family and Children's Services of St. Thomas and Elgin County	not available	not available	not available	not available	not available				

For technical reasons, some societies are unable to provide all of their results as they transition from their legacy case management system to the Child Protection Information Network (CPIN).

Source: Ontario's Children's Aid Societies Performance Indicators on Safety.

## Indicator: Average score of the quality of the caregiver and youth (age 10 to 17 years) relationship on an 8-point scale

	2016-2017	2015-2016	2014-2015	2013-2014	% Change
Ontario	6.6	6.6	6.5	6.7	-1.5%
Family and Children's Services of St. Thomas and Elgin County, 10 to 15 year olds	6.9	6.6	6.0	5.2	32.7%
Family and Children's Services of St. Thomas and Elgin County, 16+ year olds	6.3	6.1	6.3	6.0	5.0%

Source: Ontario's Children's Aid Societies Performance Indicators on Safety.

Indicator: Number of children in care (average monthly #)									
	2019-2020	2018-2019	2017-2018	2016-2017	2015-2016	% Change			
Family and Children's Services of St. Thomas and Elgin County	111	126	122	122	113 E	-9.0%F			

E - figure is not comparable due to change in data collection methodology

F - figure is the % difference between 2019-20 and 2016-17

Source: Family & Children's Services of St. Thomas and Elgin

Indicator: Number of completed investigations									
	2019-2020	2018-2019	2017-2018	2016-2017	2015-2016	% Change			
Family and Children's Services of St. Thomas and Elgin County	608	610	635	783	673	-9.7%			

Source: Family & Children's Services of St. Thomas and Elgin

Indicator: Number of ongoing protection cases (families) - monthly average						
	2019-2020	2018-2019	2017-2018	2016-2017	2015-2016	%
						Change
Family and Children's Services of	210	226	242	259	227	-7.5%
St. Thomas and Elgin County	210	220	242	233	227	7.570

Source: Family & Children's Services of St. Thomas and Elgin

#### **Attachment G: Poverty Indicators**

# Indicator: % of Residents who are Working Poor, Age 18+ years

	2016
Ontario	7.1%
County of Elgin	3.9%
St. Thomas	4.0%
Aylmer	4.7%
Bayham	5.5%
Central Elgin	2.4%
Dutton-Dunwich	2.4%
Southwold	2.6%
Malahide	4.7%
West Elgin	3.9%

Source: Southwestern Public Health. Measuring Opportunities Report.

# Indicator: % of residents living in poverty (income below Market Basket Measure)

	2016
Ontario	13.9%
County of Elgin	10.8%
St. Thomas	13.3%
Aylmer	13.5%
Bayham	10.4%
Central Elgin	5.8%
Dutton-Dunwich	6.5%
Southwold	5.5%
Malahide	9.7%
West Elgin	10.8%

Sources: Southwestern Public Health. Measuring Opportunities Report.

Statistics Canada, 2016 Census of Population. Individual MBM Low-Income Status.

Indicator: % of people living in low income (LIM-AT)

	2016	2011	% Point Change
Ontario	14.4%	13.9%	0.5
County of Elgin	14.3%	15.8%	-1.5
St. Thomas	15.9%	17.1%	-1.2
Aylmer	19.3%	19.4%	-0.1
Bayham	17.0%	16.6%	0.4
Central Elgin	6.8%	7.9%	-1.1
Dutton-Dunwich	9.7%	12.2%	-2.5
Southwold	8.3%	8.2%	0.1
Malahide	15.1%	17.8%	-2.7
West Elgin	16.4%	25.3%	-8.9
Indigenous, Elgin County	19.7%	25.9%	-6.2

Statistics Canada income data for 2016 is not comparable to 2011 data due to a change in data collection methodology Sources: Statistics Canada. 2017. Census Profile. 2016 Census. Statistics Canada. 2012. 2011 National Household Survey.

### Indicator: # of children age 0 to 5 years living in low income (LIM-AT)

	2016	2011	%
			Change
Ontario	165,140	154,655	6.8%
County of Elgin	1,340	1,490	-10.1%
St. Thomas	565	655	-13.7%
Aylmer	175	195	-10.3%
Bayham	185	175	5.7%
Central Elgin	55	55	0.0%
Dutton-Dunwich	30	65	-53.8%
Southwold	30	45	-33.3%
Malahide	235	255	-7.8%
West Elgin	60	40	50.0%

Statistics Canada income data for 2016 is not comparable to 2011 data due to a change in data collection methodology Sources: Statistics Canada. 2017. Census Profile. 2016 Census. Statistics Canada. 2012. 2011 National Household Survey.

## Indicator: % of children age 0 to 5 years living in low income (LIM-AT)

	2016	2011	% Point Change
Ontario	19.8%	18.4%	1.4
County of Elgin	21.4%	22.4%	-1
St. Thomas	22.2%	22.5%	-0.3
Aylmer	26.5%	34.2%	-7.7
Bayham	25.0%	23.0%	2
Central Elgin	8.3%	7.1%	1.2
Dutton-Dunwich	12.2%	28.9%	-16.7
Southwold	12.0%	16.1%	-4.1
Malahide	27.2%	28.8%	-1.6
West Elgin	21.1%	15.1%	6

Statistics Canada income data for 2016 is not comparable to 2011 data due to a change in data collection methodology

 $Sources: Statistics\ Canada.\ 2017.\ Census\ Profile.\ 2016\ Census.$ 

Statistics Canada. 2012. 2011 National Household Survey.

## Indicator: # of children age 0 to 17 years living in low income (LIM-AT)

	2016	2011	%
			Change
Ontario	489,905	463,945	5.6%
County of Elgin	3,785	4,115	-8.0%
St. Thomas	1,670	1,905	-12.3%
Aylmer	420	480	-12.5%
Bayham	480	395	21.5%
Central Elgin	215	160	34.4%
Dutton-Dunwich	75	125	-40.0%
Southwold	110	75	46.7%
Malahide	615	715	-14.0%
West Elgin	195	260	-25.0%

Statistics Canada income data for 2016 is not comparable to 2011 data due to a change in data collection methodology

Sources: Statistics Canada. 2017. Census Profile. 2016 Census.

### Indicator: % of children age 0 to 17 years living in low income (LIM-AT)

	2016	2011	% Point Change
Ontario	18.4%	17.3%	1.1
County of Elgin	18.8%	20.1%	-1.3
St. Thomas	20.4%	22.7%	-2.3
Aylmer	23.5%	28.8%	-5.3
Bayham	20.8%	19.0%	1.8
Central Elgin	8.9%	5.9%	3
Dutton-Dunwich	9.8%	15.2%	-5.4
Southwold	12.0%	7.7%	4.3
Malahide	22.0%	25.1%	-3.1
West Elgin	20.5%	25.7%	-5.2

Statistics Canada income data for 2016 is not comparable to 2011 data due to a change in data collection methodology Sources: Statistics Canada. 2017. Census Profile. 2016 Census.

Statistics Canada. 2012. 2011 National Household Survey.

### Indicator: # of individuals age 18 to 64 years living in low income (LIM-AT)

	2016	2011	%
			Change
Ontario	1,155,315	1,137,315	1.6%
County of Elgin	6,785	8,165	-16.9%
St. Thomas	3,560	3,820	-6.8%
Aylmer	695	770	-9.7%
Bayham	605	685	-11.7%
Central Elgin	475	695	-31.7%
Dutton-Dunwich	190	265	-28.3%
Southwold	195	260	-25.0%
Malahide	610	805	-24.2%
West Elgin	460	870	-47.1%

Statistics Canada income data for 2016 is not comparable to 2011 data due to a change in data collection methodology

Sources: Statistics Canada. 2017. Census Profile. 2016 Census.

## Indicator: % of individuals age 18 to 64 years living in low income (LIM-AT)

	2016	2011	% Point Change
Ontario	13.7%	13.9%	-0.2
County of Elgin	13.0%	15.5%	-2.5
St. Thomas	15.5%	16.6%	-1.1
Aylmer	16.1%	18.2%	-2.1
Bayham	14.7%	17.2%	-2.5
Central Elgin	6.2%	8.7%	-2.5
Dutton-Dunwich	8.2%	11.1%	-2.9
Southwold	7.3%	9.3%	-2
Malahide	11.6%	15.4%	-3.8
West Elgin	15.6%	27.4%	-11.8

Statistics Canada income data for 2016 is not comparable to 2011 data due to a change in data collection methodology

Sources: Statistics Canada. 2017. Census Profile. 2016 Census.

Statistics Canada. 2012. 2011 National Household Survey.

### Indicator: # of individuals age 65 years+ living in low income (LIM-AT)

	2016	2011	% Change
Ontario	253,755	144,640	75.4%
County of Elgin	1,945	1,290	50.8%
St. Thomas	850	615	38.2%
Aylmer	305	125	144.0%
Bayham	175	70	150.0%
Central Elgin	165	135	22.2%
Dutton-Dunwich	95	65	46.2%
Southwold	55	30	83.3%
Malahide	155	80	93.8%
West Elgin	150	165	-9.1%

Statistics Canada income data for 2016 is not comparable to 2011 data due to a change in data collection methodology

Sources: Statistics Canada. 2017. Census Profile. 2016 Census.

Indicator: % of individuals age 65 years+ living in low income (LIM-AT)

	2016	2011	% Point Change
Ontario	12.0%	8.3%	3.7
County of Elgin	12.8%	10.2%	2.6
St. Thomas	12.2%	10.8%	1.4
Aylmer	22.9%	10.5%	12.4
Bayham	18.3%	8.0%	10.3
Central Elgin	6.7%	7.3%	-0.6
Dutton-Dunwich	14.8%	12.0%	2.8
Southwold	7.5%	4.8%	2.7
Malahide	14.0%	8.7%	5.3
West Elgin	14.6%	17.7%	-3.1

Statistics Canada income data for 2016 is not comparable to 2011 data due to a change in data collection methodology Sources: Statistics Canada. 2017. Census Profile. 2016 Census. Statistics Canada. 2012. 2011 National Household Survey.

Indicator: Median total income of households in 2015					
	2016	2011	%		
			Change		
Ontario	\$74,287	\$66,358	11.9%		
County of Elgin	\$66,494	\$60,175	10.5%		
St. Thomas	\$59,755	\$56,599	5.6%		
Aylmer	\$56,806	\$50,908	11.6%		
Bayham	\$65,254	\$58,543	11.5%		
Central Elgin	\$88,765	\$73,615	20.6%		
Dutton-Dunwich	\$73,312	\$70,082	4.6%		
Southwold	\$83,942	\$80,727	4.0%		
Malahide	\$75,591	\$60,343	25.3%		
West Elgin	\$59,008	\$48,082	22.7%		
Indigenous, Elgin County	\$67,904	\$47,436	43.1%		

Statistics Canada income data for 2016 is not comparable to 2011 data due to a change in data collection methodology
Sources: Statistics Canada. 2017. Census Profile. 2016 Census.
Statistics Canada. 2012. 2011 National Household Survey.

# Indicator: # of people living in economic families with income in the bottom income quintile

	2016
Ontario	2,627,320
County of Elgin	17,590
St. Thomas	8,300
Aylmer	2,050
Bayham	1,950
Central Elgin	1,235
Dutton-Dunwich	505
Southwold	505
Malahide	1,955
West Elgin	1,070
Indigenous, Elgin County	475

Statistics Canada income data for 2016 is not comparable to 2011 data due

to a change in data collection methodology

Sources: Statistics Canada. 2017. Census Profile. 2016 Census.

Statistics Canada. 2012. 2011 National Household Survey.

## Indicator: % of people with income in the bottom income quintile

	2016
Ontario	19.9%
County of Elgin	20.0%
St. Thomas	21.8%
Aylmer	27.6%
Bayham	26.5%
Central Elgin	9.8%
Dutton-Dunwich	13.6%
Southwold	11.7%
Malahide	21.3%
West Elgin	21.8%
Indigenous, Elgin County	24.0%

Statistics Canada income data for 2016 is not comparable to 2011 data due to a change in data collection methodology

Sources: Statistics Canada. 2017. Census Profile. 2016 Census.

Statistics Canada. 2012. 2011 National Household Survey.

#### **Indicator: # of Ontario Works Participants**

	2018	2017	2016	2015	2014	%
						Change
County of Elgin	1,450	1,527	1,591	1,678	1,703	-14.9%

75% of cases are in St. Thomas, 25% in Elgin County

Source: City of St. Thomas

Indicator: # of youth aged 16 to 29 who are not in education, employment or training (NEET)

	2018
Ontario	315,556
London CMA	14,550

Source: Towards a Better Understanding of NEET Youth in Ontario

Indicator: % of youth who are not in education, employment or training

(NEET)

**Elgin-St. Thomas** 

	2016
15 to 19 years	4.3%
20 to 24 years	5.9%
15 to 24 years	5.0%
25 to 29 years	11.0%

Source: Southwestern Public Health. Measuring Opportunities Report

Indicator: % of people age 25 to 64 who are not participating in the labour market

	2016	2011	% Point Change
Ontario	19.7%	19.8%	-0.1
County of Elgin	21.3%	22.1%	-0.8
St. Thomas	21.9%	23.1%	-1.2
Aylmer	26.0%	24.5%	1.5
Bayham	26.8%	25.2%	1.6
Central Elgin	18.7%	21.7%	-3
Dutton-Dunwich	18.1%	15.3%	2.8
Southwold	14.9%	13.6%	1.3
Malahide	18.1%	21.6%	-3.5
West Elgin	23.0%	22.4%	0.6

Statistics Canada income data for 2016 is not comparable to 2011 data due to a change in data collection methodology

Sources: Statistics Canada. 2017. Census Profile. 2016 Census. Statistics Canada. 2012. 2011 National Household Survey.

#### Attachment H: Housing and Homelessness Indicators

#### Indicator: % of Households who are Living in Core Housing Need

	2016	2011	% Point change
Ontario	15.3%	13.4%	1.9
County of Elgin	11.5%	11.4%	0.1
St. Thomas	15.6%	13.5%	2.1
Aylmer	13.4%	13.0%	0.4
Bayham	9.1%	9.9%	-0.8
Central Elgin	5.4%	7.0%	-1.6
Dutton-Dunwich	5.5%	4.5%	1.0
Southwold	2.8%	6.6%	-3.8
Malahide	3.9%	9.6%	-5.7
West Elgin	11.9%	14.7%	-2.8
Indigenous, Off-reserve, Elgin	22.4%	n/a	n/a
Indigenous, Off-reserve, SWPH	23.5%	n/a	n/a

2011 and 2016 figures are not comparable due to differences in data collection methodology

Sources: Southwestern Public Health. Measuring Opportunities Report

Statistics Canada. 2017. Census Profile. 2016 Census.

Statistics Canada. 2012. 2011 National Household Survey.

Ind	icator:	% of	Househo	lds Liv	ing in I	Housing	g that is	Unsuitable
-----	---------	------	---------	---------	----------	---------	-----------	------------

indicator: % of Households Living in Housing that is Unsui	table		
	2016	2011	% Point
			change
Ontario	6.0%	7.2%	-1.2
County of Elgin	3.0%	4.1%	-1.1
St. Thomas	2.4%	3.1%	-0.7
Aylmer	4.2%	5.0%	-0.8
Bayham	6.7%	9.0%	-2.3
Central Elgin	1.7%	2.3%	-0.6
Dutton-Dunwich	1.0%	4.6%	-3.6
Southwold	2.5%	4.1%	-1.6
Malahide	5.3%	6.4%	-1.1
West Elgin	3.1%	5.5%	-2.4
		not	
Indigenous, Elgin County	5.6%	available	n/a

2011 and 2016 figures are not comparable due to differences in data collection methodology

Sources: Statistics Canada. 2017. Census Profile. 2016 Census.

#### Indicator: # of owner households % 2016 2011 change Ontario 3,601,825 3,491,320 3.2% County of Elgin 26,400 26,025 1.4% St. Thomas 11,190 10,940 2.3% Aylmer 1,980 1,945 1.8% 2.3% Bayham 2,010 1,965 Central Elgin 4,385 4,300 2.0% **Dutton-Dunwich** 1,260 1,290 -2.3% Southwold -4.1% 1,420 1,480 Malahide 2,425 2,390 1.5% West Elgin 1,730 1.2% 1,710 750 495 51.5% Indigenous, Elgin County

2011 and 2016 figures are not comparable due to differences in data collection methodology

Sources: Statistics Canada. 2017. Census Profile. 2016 Census.

Statistics Canada. 2012. 2011 National Household Survey

Indicator: % of households that are owners			
	2016	2011	%
			Point
			change
Ontario	69.7%	71.4%	-1.7
County of Elgin	75.4%	77.7%	-2.3
St. Thomas	67.5%	69.7%	-2.2
Aylmer	66.9%	69.1%	-2.2
Bayham	84.1%	85.8%	-1.7
Central Elgin	89.1%	89.9%	-0.8
Dutton-Dunwich	85.1%	91.5%	-6.4
Southwold	88.5%	93.1%	-4.6
Malahide	82.5%	85.1%	-2.6
West Elgin	82.4%	81.2%	1.2
Indigenous, Elgin County	64.7%	58.6%	6.1

2011 and 2016 figures are not comparable due to differences in data collection methodology

Sources: Statistics Canada. 2017. Census Profile. 2016 Census.

#### Indicator: # of households that are renters % 2016 2011 change 1,559,720 Ontario 1,389,915 12.2% County of Elgin 8,595 7,465 15.1% St. Thomas 5,400 4,750 13.7% Aylmer 980 870 12.6% Bayham 375 320 17.2% Central Elgin 540 480 12.5% **Dutton-Dunwich** 225 115 95.7% Southwold 190 115 65.2% Malahide 515 420 22.6% 370 395 -6.3% West Elgin Indigenous, Elgin County 405 350 15.7%

2011 and 2016 figures are not comparable due to differences in data collection methodology

Sources: Statistics Canada. 2017. Census Profile. 2016 Census.

Statistics Canada. 2012. 2011 National Household Survey

Indicator: % of households that are renters			
	2016	2011	%
			Point
			change
Ontario	30.2%	28.4%	1.8
County of Elgin	24.6%	22.3%	2.3
St. Thomas	32.6%	30.3%	2.3
Aylmer	33.1%	30.9%	2.2
Bayham	15.7%	14.0%	1.7
Central Elgin	11.0%	10.0%	1.0
Dutton-Dunwich	15.2%	8.2%	7.0
Southwold	11.8%	7.2%	4.6
Malahide	17.5%	14.9%	2.6
West Elgin	17.6%	18.8%	-1.2
Indigenous, Elgin County	34.9%	41.4%	-6.5

2011 and 2016 figures are not comparable due to differences in data collection methodology

Sources: Statistics Canada. 2017. Census Profile. 2016 Census.

#### Indicator: % of tenant households in subsidized housing % Point 2016 2011 change Ontario 15.0% 16.3% -1.3 County of Elgin 15.9% 14.1% 1.8 St. Thomas 16.3% 14.9% 1.4 Aylmer 25.5% 20.7% 4.8 8.7 Bayham 23.0% 14.3% Central Elgin 7.6% 5.3% 2.3 **Dutton-Dunwich** 0.0% 0.0% 0.0 Southwold 0.0% 0.0% 0.0 Malahide 0.0% 0.0% 0.0 West Elgin 21.6% 19.2% 2.4 Indigenous, Elgin County 18.5% 5.6% 12.9

2011 and 2016 figures are not comparable due to differences in data collection methodology

Sources: Statistics Canada. 2017. Census Profile. 2016 Census.

Statistics Canada. 2012. 2011 National Household Survey

Indicator: % of owner households with unaffordable housing (paying 30% or more of income on shelter	
costs)	

	2016	2011	% Point change
Ontario	19.8%	20.9%	-1.1
County of Elgin	14.0%	19.0%	-5.0
St. Thomas	13.3%	16.5%	-3.2
Aylmer	13.9%	21.5%	-7.6
Bayham	19.2%	21.7%	-2.5
Central Elgin	11.6%	17.7%	-6.1
Dutton-Dunwich	15.0%	25.6%	-10.6
Southwold	14.0%	17.1%	-3.1
Malahide	16.8%	22.2%	-5.4
West Elgin	15.9%	25.3%	-9.4
Indigenous, Elgin County	14.8%	23.2%	-8.4

2011 and 2016 figures are not comparable due to differences in data collection methodology

Sources: Statistics Canada. 2017. Census Profile. 2016 Census.

Indicator: % of tenant households with unaffordable housing (paying 30% or more of income on shelter costs)

	2016	2011	%
			Point
			change
Ontario	45.7%	42.3%	3.4
County of Elgin	41.6%	41.9%	-0.3
St. Thomas	44.6%	41.5%	3.1
Aylmer	48.5%	50.3%	-1.8
Bayham	29.3%	41.3%	-12.0
Central Elgin	40.6%	40.4%	0.2
Dutton-Dunwich	25.6%	25.0%	0.6
Southwold	22.9%	18.2%	4.7
Malahide	21.3%	35.1%	-13.8
West Elgin	37.0%	47.4%	-10.4
Indigenous, Elgin County	37.0%	47.1%	-10.1

2011 and 2016 figures are not comparable due to differences in data collection methodology

Sources: Statistics Canada. 2017. Census Profile. 2016 Census.

Statistics Canada. 2012. 2011 National Household Survey

Indicator: Median mo	onthly shelte	er costs f	or owners
----------------------	---------------	------------	-----------

,			%
	2016	2011	change
Ontario	\$1,299	\$1,163	11.7%
County of Elgin	\$1,066	\$1,027	3.8%
St. Thomas	\$1,054	\$1,042	1.2%
Aylmer	\$982	\$1,028	-4.5%
Bayham	\$1,136	\$956	18.8%
Central Elgin	\$1,132	\$1,053	7.5%
Dutton-Dunwich	\$1,068	\$1,134	-5.8%
Southwold	\$1,267	\$1,102	15.0%
Malahide	\$1,190	\$1,080	10.2%
West Elgin	\$900	\$668	34.7%
Indigenous, Elgin County	\$1,221	\$985	24.0%

2011 and 2016 figures are not comparable due to differences in data collection methodology

Sources: Statistics Canada. 2017. Census Profile. 2016 Census.

Indicator: Median monthly shelter costs for renters			
			%
	2016	2011	change
Ontario	\$1,045	\$892	17.2%
County of Elgin	\$774	\$717	7.9%
St. Thomas	\$764	\$707	8.1%
Aylmer	\$765	\$727	5.2%
Bayham	\$801	\$781	2.6%
Central Elgin	\$902	\$740	21.9%
Dutton-Dunwich	\$815	\$727	12.1%
Southwold	\$1,098	\$752	46.0%
Malahide	\$949	\$861	10.2%
West Elgin	\$649	\$656	-1.1%
Indigenous, Elgin County	\$776	\$703	10.4%

2011 and 2016 figures are not comparable due to differences in data collection methodology

Sources: Statistics Canada. 2017. Census Profile. 2016 Census.

Statistics Canada. 2012. 2011 National Household Survey

Indicator: % of population who moved within the previous year			
	2016	2011	%
			Point
			change
Ontario	12.4%	11.6%	7.2%
County of Elgin	11.7%	11.1%	5.2%
St. Thomas	12.7%	13.9%	-8.4%
Aylmer	15.2%	12.6%	21.1%
Bayham	11.4%	15.2%	-25.1%
Central Elgin	10.2%	6.6%	54.9%
Dutton-Dunwich	10.9%	6.5%	68.5%
Southwold	9.3%	6.8%	37.5%
Malahide	9.4%	9.4%	0.3%
West Elgin	10.0%	5.4%	83.8%
Indigenous, Elgin County	14.3%	16.6%	-13.8%

2011 and 2016 figures are not comparable due to differences in data collection methodology

Sources: Statistics Canada. 2017. Census Profile. 2016 Census.

Statistics Canada. 2012. 2011 National Household Survey

Indicator: Average resale house price		
	2019	2018
Elgin County	\$326,085	not available
City of St. Thomas (London & St. Thomas)	not available	\$369,139

Geography reported appears to have changed from 2018 to 2019

Source: Ministry of Housing. Housing Table. Table 2: Average Resale House Price

Indicator: 10% below average resale house price		
	2019	2018
Elgin County	\$293,000	not available
City of St. Thomas (London & St. Thomas)	not available	\$332,000

Source: Ministry of Housing. Housing Table. Table 2: Average Resale House Price

Indicator: All Household Incomes and Affordable House Price by Income Percentile						
	St.	St.	%			% Change
	Thomas	Thomas	Change	Ontario	Ontario	
	2019	2018		2019	2018	
10th Income Percentile	\$23,300	\$22,900	1.7%	\$22,700	\$22,300	1.8%
10th Percentile Affordable House Price	\$82,600	\$81,100	1.8%	\$80,500	\$78,900	2.0%
20th Income Percentile	\$35,300	\$34,600	2.0%	\$36,900	\$36,200	1.9%
20th Percentile Affordable House Price	\$125,200	\$122,800	2.0%	\$130,900	\$128,200	2.1%
30th Income Percentile	\$47,200	\$46,300	1.9%	\$50,400	\$49,400	2.0%
30th Percentile Affordable House Price	\$167,400	\$164,200	1.9%	\$178,800	\$175,200	2.1%
40th Income Percentile	\$58,600	\$57,500	1.9%	\$64,600	\$63,400	1.9%
40th Percentile Affordable House Price	\$207,900	\$203,800	2.0%	\$229,100	\$224,700	2.0%
50th Income Percentile	\$71,800	\$70,400	2.0%	\$80,100	\$78,700	1.8%
50th Percentile Affordable House Price	\$254,700	\$249,600	2.0%	\$284,100	\$278,800	1.9%
60th Income Percentile	\$85,200	\$83,600	1.9%	\$97,800	\$96,000	1.9%
60th Percentile Affordable House Price	\$302,200	\$296,300	2.0%	\$346,900	\$340,300	1.9%
70th Income Percentile	\$102,100	\$100,300	1.8%	\$119,000	\$116,800	1.9%
70th Percentile Affordable House Price	\$362,100	\$355,400	1.9%	\$422,100	\$413,900	2.0%
80th Income Percentile	\$124,700	\$122,500	1.8%	\$148,100	\$145,400	1.9%
80th Percentile Affordable House Price	\$442,300	\$434,000	1.9%	\$525,300	\$515,300	1.9%
90th Income Percentile	\$159,300	\$156,400	1.9%	\$197,100	\$193,500	1.9%
90th Percentile Affordable House Price	\$565,000	\$554,300	1.9%	\$699,100	\$685,700	2.0%

Income percentile = Households are sorted from low to high by income amount and then divided into 10 equal groups, with each group containing 10% of households. A household in the 10<sup>th</sup> income percentile is a household with income in the bottom 10% of all households.

Source: Ministry of Housing. Housing Table. Table 1: All Household Incomes and Affordable House Prices

Indicator: Renter Household Income and Affordable Rent by Income Percentile, City of St. Thomas, Ontario, 2018

	St. Thomas 2019	St. Thomas 2018	% Change	Ontario 2019	Ontario 2018	% Change
10th Income Percentile	\$14,900	\$14,700	1.4%	\$14,400	\$14,100	2.1%
10th Percentile Affordable Rent	\$370	\$370	0.0%	\$360	\$350	2.9%
20th Income Percentile	\$20,000	\$19,700	1.5%	\$20,700	\$20,400	1.5%
20th Percentile Affordable Rent	\$500	\$490	2.0%	\$520	\$510	2.0%
30th Income Percentile	\$24,900	\$24,500	1.6%	\$27,900	\$27,400	1.8%
30th Percentile Affordable Rent	\$620	\$610	1.6%	\$700	\$690	1.4%
40th Income Percentile	\$30,900	\$30,300	2.0%	\$36,100	\$35,400	2.0%
40th Percentile Affordable Rent	\$770	\$760	1.3%	\$900	\$890	1.1%
50th Income Percentile	\$36,800	\$36,100	1.9%	\$45,000	\$44,200	1.8%
50th Percentile Affordable Rent	\$920	\$900	2.2%	\$1,130	\$1,100	2.7%
60th Income Percentile	\$44,800	\$44,000	1.8%	\$55,200	\$54,200	1.8%
60th Percentile Affordable Rent	\$1,120	\$1,100	1.8%	\$1,380	\$1,360	1.5%
70th Income Percentile	\$54,000	\$53,000	1.9%	\$67,700	\$66,500	1.8%
70th Percentile Affordable Rent	\$1,350	\$1,320	2.3%	\$1,690	\$1,660	1.8%
80th Income Percentile	\$67,500	\$66,300	1.8%	\$84,500	\$82,900	1.9%
80th Percentile Affordable Rent	\$1,690	\$1,660	1.8%	\$2,110	\$2,070	1.9%
90th Income Percentile	\$89,300	\$87,700	1.8%	\$112,400	\$110,400	1.8%
90th Percentile Affordable Rent	\$2,230	\$2,190	1.8%	\$2,810	\$2,760	1.8%

Income percentile = Households are sorted from low to high by income amount and then divided into 10 equal groups, with each group containing 10% of households. A household in the  $10^{th}$  income percentile is a household with income in the bottom 10% of all households.

Source: Ministry of Housing. Housing Table. Table 1: Renter Household Incomes and Affordable Rents

#### Indicator: Average rent, bachelor unit, Ontario, Elgin County and City of St. Thomas, 2018 and 2019 2019 2018 Change \$959 \$1,020 N/A Ontario not N/A **Elgin County** \$568 available not City of St Thomas \$513 N/A available

Source: Ministry of Housing. Table 4: Average Apartment Rents

#### Indicator: Average rent, 1 bedroom unit, Ontario, Elgin County and City of St. Thomas, 2018 and 2019

			%
	2019	2018	Change
Ontario	\$1,180	\$1,105	6.8%
Elgin County	\$725	not available	n/a
City of St Thomas	not available	\$694	n/a

Source: Ministry of Housing. Table 4: Average Apartment Rents

#### Indicator: Average rent, 2 bedroom unit, Ontario, Elgin County and City of St. Thomas, 2018 and 2019

			%
	2019	2018	Change
Ontario	\$1,339	\$1,266	5.8%
Elgin County	\$955	not available	n/a
City of St Thomas	not available	\$1,105	n/a

Source: Ministry of Housing. Table 4: Average Apartment Rents

#### Indicator: Average rent, 3 bedroom unit, Ontario, Elgin County and City of St. Thomas, 2018 and 2019

		-	%
	2019	2018	Change
Ontario	\$1,575	\$1,484	6.1%
Elgin County	**	not available	n/a
City of St Thomas	not available	**	n/a

<sup>\*\*</sup> data suppressed to protect confidentiality, not statistically reliable or not available

Source: Ministry of Housing. Table 4: Average Apartment Rents

### Indicator: Average rent, 4+ bedroom unit, Ontario, Elgin County and City of St. Thomas, 2018 and 2019

			%
	2019	2018	Change
Ontario	\$2,506	\$2,256	11.1%
Elgin County	**	not available	n/a
City of St Thomas	not available	**	n/a

<sup>\*\*</sup> data suppressed to protect confidentiality, not statistically reliable or not available Source: Ministry of Housing. Table 4: Average Apartment Rents

#### Indicator: Average rent, total, Ontario, Elgin County and City of St. Thomas, 2018 and 2019

			%
	2019	2018	Change
Ontario	\$1,273	\$1,197	6.3%
Elgin County	\$862	not available	n/a
City of St Thomas	not available	\$890	n/a

<sup>\*\*</sup> data suppressed to protect confidentiality, not statistically reliable or not available Source: Ministry of Housing. Table 4: Average Apartment Rents

### Indicator: # of people identified as experiencing homelessness in St. Thomas during the Homeless Enumeration

	2018
total # experiencing homelessness	159
# experiencing Imminent or literal homelessness	109
# dependent children accompanying parents/guardians that were also experiencing homelessness	33
# women staying with Violence Against Women Services Elgin County	17
# experiencing chronic homelessness	41
# experiencing episodic homelessness	19
# Reporting Family Breakdown (Conflict and/or Abuse) as the Reason for their Homelessness	55
# Experiencing Hidden Homelessness	55
# Experiencing Sheltered Homelessness	36
# Experiencing Unsheltered Homelessness	7
Reporting Mental Health Concerns	57
Reporting Substance Use Issues	33
Reporting Chronic/Acute Medical Condition	49
Reporting Physical Disability	33
Reporting Tri-Morbidity (Mental Health + Physical Health + Substance Use Issues)	14

Source: 2018 Homeless Enumeration Report

# Indicator: % of people experiencing chronic homelessness (as a % of # experiencing imminent or literal homelessness)

	2018
St. Thomas	38%

Source: 2018 Homeless Enumeration Report

### Attachment I: Employment Indicators

Indicator: Unemployment Rate, People 15 Years and Older					
	2016	2011	% Point		
			Change		
Ontario	7.4	8.3	-0.9		
County of Elgin	6.3	9	-2.7		
St. Thomas	6.4	10.7	-4.3		
Aylmer	9.1	11.3	-2.2		
Bayham	8.2	8.4	-0.2		
Central Elgin	4.8	5.4	-0.6		
Dutton-Dunwich	6	6.4	-0.4		
Southwold	4.2	8	-3.8		
Malahide	5.7	7.5	-1.8		
West Elgin	6.9	8.7	-1.8		
Indigenous - Elgin County	8.1	16.2	-8.1		

Definition: unemployment rate = # of unemployed/# people in the labour market (i.e. working or looking for work)

2011 and 2016 figures are not comparable due to differences in data collection methodology

Sources: Southwestern Public Health. Measuring Opportunities Report.

Statistics Canada. 2012. 2011 National Household Survey.

Statistics Canada. 2013. National Household Survey Aboriginal Population Profile.

Statistics Canada. 2018. Aboriginal Population Profile. 2016 Census.

### Indicator: Participation Rate, People 15 Years and Older (In the Labour Force)

	2016	2011	% Point Change
Ontario	64.7	65.5	-0.8
County of Elgin	63.4	64.3	-0.9
St. Thomas	61.6	62.2	-0.6
Aylmer	59.6	60.5	-0.9
Bayham	61.7	60.6	1.1
Central Elgin	64.9	66.2	-1.3
Dutton-Dunwich	69.5	71.7	-2.2
Southwold	69.9	74.1	-4.2
Malahide	69.2	68.1	1.1
West Elgin	60.9	64.2	-3.3
Indigenous - Elgin County	64.4	59.1	5.3

Definition: participation rate = # of people age 15+ in the labour market (i.e. Working or looking for work)/# people age 15+

2011 and 2016 figures are not comparable due to differences in data collection methodology

Sources: Southwestern Public Health. Measuring Opportunities Report.

Statistics Canada. 2012. 2011 National Household Survey.

Statistics Canada. 2013. National Household Survey Aboriginal Population Profile.

Statistics Canada. 2018. Aboriginal Population Profile. 2016 Census.

Indicator: Employment Rate, People 15 Years and Older					
	2016	2011	% Point		
			Change		
Ontario	59.9	60.1	-0.2		
County of Elgin	59.3	58.5	0.8		
St. Thomas	57.6	55.5	2.1		
Aylmer	54.1	53.7	0.4		
Bayham	56.8	55.5	1.3		
Central Elgin	61.8	62.5	-0.7		
Dutton-Dunwich	65.2	66.9	-1.7		
Southwold	67	68.1	-1.1		
Malahide	65.1	62.9	2.2		
West Elgin	56.6	58.5	-1.9		
Indigenous - Elgin St. Thomas	59.2	50	9.2		

Definition: employment rate = # of people age 15+ who are working/# people age 15+

2011 and 2016 figures are not comparable due to differences in data collection methodology

Sources: Southwestern Public Health. Measuring Opportunities Report.

Statistics Canada. 2012. 2011 National Household Survey.

Statistics Canada. 2013. National Household Survey Aboriginal Population Profile.

Statistics Canada. 2018. Aboriginal Population Profile. 2016 Census.

### Indicator: Not in Employment, Education or Training (NEET), People 15 Years and Older

Elgin County	2016
total	28.2%
15 to 24 years	5.0%
25 to 29 years	11.0%
30 to 34 years	12.0%
35 to 64 years	18.3%
65+ years	77.8%

Source: Southwestern Public Health. Measuring Opportunities Report.

Indicator: Unemployment Rate, People 25 to 64 Years of Age					
	2016 2011				
			Change		
Ontario	5.8	6.3	-0.5		
County of Elgin	4.8	6.7	-1.9		
St. Thomas	4.8	7.9	-3.1		
Aylmer	6.4	7.4	-1		
Bayham	6.6	6.8	-0.2		
Central Elgin	3.5	4.6	-1.1		
Dutton-Dunwich	5.1	3.3	1.8		
Southwold	3.8	5.5	-1.7		
Malahide	5	6.3	-1.3		
West Elgin	5.1	7	-1.9		
Indigenous - Elgin County	n/a	n/a	n/a		

Definition: unemployment rate = # of unemployed/# people in the labour market (i.e. working or looking for work)

2011 and 2016 figures are not comparable due to differences in data collection methodology

Sources: Southwestern Public Health. Measuring Opportunities Report.

Statistics Canada. 2012. 2011 National Household Survey.

Indicator: Participation Rate, People 25 to 64 Years of Age					
	2016 2011				
			Change		
Ontario	80.3	80.2	0.1		
County of Elgin	78.7	77.9	0.8		
St. Thomas	78.1	76.9	1.2		
Aylmer	74	75.5	-1.5		
Bayham	73.2	74.8	-1.6		
Central Elgin	81.3	78.3	3		
Dutton-Dunwich	81.9	84.7	-2.8		
Southwold	85.1	86.4	-1.3		
Malahide	81.9	78.4	3.5		
West Elgin	77	77.6	-0.6		

Definition: participation rate = # of people age 25 to 64 in the labour market (i.e. Working or looking for work)/# people age 25 to 64

2011 and 2016 figures are not comparable due to differences in data collection methodology  $\,$ 

Sources: Southwestern Public Health. Measuring Opportunities Report.

Statistics Canada. 2012. 2011 National Household Survey.

Indicator: Employment Rate, People 25 to 64 Years of Age					
	2016	2011	% Point		
			Change		
Ontario	75.7	75.2	0.5		
County of Elgin	74.9	72.7	2.2		
St. Thomas	74.3	70.8	3.5		
Aylmer	69.3	69.8	-0.5		
Bayham	68.5	69.8	-1.3		
Central Elgin	78.5	74.8	3.7		
Dutton-Dunwich	78	81.7	-3.7		
Southwold	82.1	81.7	0.4		
Malahide	77.8	73.3	4.5		
West Elgin	72.9	72.4	0.5		

Definition: employment rate = # of people age 25 to 64 who are working/# people age 25 to 64

2011 and 2016 figures are not comparable due to differences in data collection methodology

Sources: Southwestern Public Health. Measuring Opportunities

Report.

Statistics Canada. 2012. 2011 National Household Survey.

Indicator: Number of clients who worked one on one with employment counsellors (Employment Services Elgin)

	2019-2020	2018-2019	2017-2018	2016-2017	2015-2016	2014-2015	% Change
St. Thomas Office	849	979	1,078	1,163	1,118	1,143	-25.7%
West Lorne Office	156	188	177	226	212	203	-23.2%
TOTAL	1,005	1,167	1,255	1,389	1,330	1,346	-25.3%

Source: Employment Services Elgin

Indicator: Number of client visits to Resource and Information Services (Employment Services Elgin)

marketor realization of the first to the country and the country of the country and the countr							
	2019-2020	2018-2019	2017-2018	2016-2017	2015-2016	2014-2015	% Change
St. Thomas Office	7,646	13,474	14,790	12,755	12,385	11,207	-31.8%
West Lorne Office	2,914	2,554	2,517	461	2,466	2,766	5.4%
TOTAL	10,560	16,028	17,307	13,216	14,851	13,973	-24.4%

Note: In 2019, ESE changed the way they document visits to the Resource and Information area

Source: Employment Services Elgin

Indicator: Number of workshop attendees (Employment Services Elgin)

				<u> </u>			
	2019-2020	2018-2019	2017-2018	2016-2017	2015-2016	2014-2015	% Change
St. Thomas Office	1,552	1,388	966	2,115	1,984	1,032	50.4%
West Lorne Office	202	627	420	315	373	368	-45.1%
TOTAL	1,754	2,015	1,386	2,430	2,357	1,400	25.3%

Source: Employment Services Elgin

#### Attachment J: Physical Health Indicators

Indicator: % of mothers with no designated primary care provider for the mother and/or infant

	2017
Ontario	3.0%
Elgin-St. Thomas Health Unit	4.8%

Source: Southwestern Public Health. Healthy Growth and Development Report.

Indicator: % reporting having a regular health care provider						
	2017/2018	2015/2016	% Point Change			
Ontario	90.1%	89.9%	0.2			
Elgin-St. Thomas Health Unit	94.2%	93.3%	0.9			

Source: Statistics Canada. Canadian Community Health Survey.

Indicator: % reporting having contact with a medical doctor in the past 12 months

	2017/2018	2015/2016
	not	
Ontario	available	73.7%
	not	
Elgin-St. Thomas Health Unit	available	68.2%

Source: Statistics Canada. Canadian Community Health Survey.

#### Indicator: Age standardized rate, per 100,000 population, of emergency department visits for all injuries 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 % Change Ontario 9,888.0 10,199.6 10,207.6 10,033.7 9,974.9 -0.9% 16,087.5 **SWPH** 16,356.2 15,985.9 15,242.2 14,731.1 9.2%

Source: Southwestern Public Health. Understanding our Communities' Health Report.

Indicator: Age	Indicator: Age standardized rate, per 100,000 population, of emergency department visits for falls							
	2018	2017	2016	2015	2014	% Change		
Ontario	not available	3,281.5	3,287.6	3,158.9	3,235.7	1.4%		
SWPH	not available	4,743.4	4,574.2	4,287.8	4,152.2	14.2%		

Source: Southwestern Public Health. Understanding our Communities' Health Report.

### Indicator: Age standardized rate, per 100,000 population, of emergency department visits for transportation-related injuries

	2018	2017	2016	2015	2014	% Change
Ontario	not available	820.9	845.5	831.6	798.9	2.8%
SWPH	not available	1,301.6	1,236.3	1,157.5	1,099.7	18.4%

Source: Southwestern Public Health. Understanding our Communities' Health Report.

#### Indicator: Age standardized rate, per 100,000 population, of emergency department visits for suicide and self-harm 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 % Change 140.2 128.2 118.0 18.8% Ontario not available 120.1 **SWPH** not available 189.2 173.3 141.0 97.8 93.5%

Source: Southwestern Public Health. Understanding our Communities' Health Report.

### Indicator: Age standardized rate, per 100,000 population, of emergency department visits struck by or against an object

	2018	2017	2016	2015	2014	% Change
Ontario	not available	1,569.7	1,592.5	1,564.0	1,532.8	2.4%
SWPH	not available	2,752.8	2,605.1	2,576.5	2,454.7	12.1%

Source: Southwestern Public Health. Understanding our Communities' Health Report.

#### Indicator: age standardized rate, per 100,000 population, of emergency department visits, accidental poisoning

	2018	2017	2016	2015	2014	% Change
Ontario	not available	181.6	160.4	157.8	160.9	12.9%
SWPH	not available	239.0	190.4	202.9	183.1	30.5%

Source: Southwestern Public Health. Understanding our Communities' Health Report.

#### Indicator: Age standardized rate, per 100,000 population, of emergency department visits, neurotrauma

	2018	2017	2016	2015	2014	% Change
Ontario	not available	283.6	376.7	344.6	320.6	-11.5%
SWPH	not available	527.9	533.9	514.7	458.4	15.2%

Source: Southwestern Public Health. Understanding our Communities' Health Report.

### Indicator: % reporting their health to be fair or poor, age 12+

	2017/2018	2015/2016	% Point Change
Ontario	11.1%	11.3%	-0.2
Elgin-St. Thomas Health Unit	14.2%	13.9%	0.3

Source: Statistics Canada. Canadian Community Health Survey.

#### Indicator: % reporting having a health professional diagnosis, arthritis, age 15+

	2017/2018	2015/2016	% Point Change
Ontario	19.3%	21.4%	-2.1
Elgin-St. Thomas Health Unit	22.0%	24.7%	-2.7

Source: Statistics Canada. Canadian Community Health Survey.

#### Indicator: % reporting having a health professional diagnosis, diabetes, age 12+

	2017/2018	2015/2016	% Point
			Change
Ontario	7.7%	7%	0.7
Elgin-St. Thomas Health Unit	10.3%E	7.8%E	2.5

E - use with caution

Source: Statistics Canada. Canadian Community Health Survey.

#### Indicator: % reporting having a health professional diagnosis, asthma, age 12+

	<u> </u>		
	2017/2018	2015/2016	% Point
			Change
Ontario	7.9%	8.6%	-0.7
Elgin-St. Thomas Health Unit	6.3%E	8.3%E	-2.0

E - use with caution

Source: Statistics Canada. Canadian Community Health Survey.

#### Indicator: % reporting having a health professional diagnosis, COPD, age 35+

	2017/2018	2015/2016	% Point Change
Ontario	4.1%	4.1%	0.0
Elgin-St. Thomas Health Unit	5.2%E	7.7%	-2.5

E - use with caution

Source: Statistics Canada. Canadian Community Health Survey.

### Indicator: % reporting having a health professional diagnosis, high blood pressure

	2017/2018	2015/2016	% Point Change
Ontario	17.9%	18.2%	-0.3
Elgin-St. Thomas Health Unit	23.0%	19.6%	3.4

Source: Statistics Canada. Canadian Community Health Survey.

### Indicator: % of population age 15+ with a disability

	2017
Ontario	24.1%
London CMA	26.8%

Source: Statistics Canada. Persons with and Without Disabilities.

Indicator: Percentage of EMS Call Type in Relation to Total Yearly Call Count								
Type of Call	2020	2019	2018	2017	2016	2015	% Point Change	
Cardiac related event	4.06%	2.8%	3.9%	4.22%	4.29%	4.75%	-0.69	
Diabetic related event	0.64%	0.65%	0.92%	1.0%	1.67%	1.6%	-0.96	
Respiratory related event	6.38%	1.27%	1.31%	6.11%	6.8%	7.08%	-0.7	
Drug/Alcohol related event	1.39%	0.98%	1.05%	0.69%	1.13%	0.98%	0.41	
Psychiatric related event	5.64%	5.2%	4.47%	3.53%	3.49%	2.98%	2.66	
Trauma related event*	9.26%	9.9%	3.16%	2.27%	4.63%	7.35%	1.91	

Note: These are overarching related events. There are many variables involved with this type of data. This table illustrates the final primary problem documented by the paramedics upon arrival at a hospital

<sup>\*</sup>Trauma related can be as minimal as a minor strain/break or as major as multiple system trauma Source: Medavie Emergency Medical Services Elgin Ontario

Indicator: Top 3 EMS Call Types by Station Location (2020)						
Station Location	#1	#2	#3			
Port Burwell	Trauma	Respiratory	Cardiac			
Aylmer	Trauma	Respiratory	Cardiac			
St. Thomas HQ	Respiratory	Psychiatric	Trauma			
St. Thomas Shaw	Trauma	Psychiatric	Respiratory			
Dutton	Respiratory	Trauma	Psychiatric			
Rodney	Trauma	Cardiac	Drug/Alcohol			

<sup>\*</sup>Trauma related can be as minimal as a minor strain/break or as major as multiple system trauma

Source: Medavie Emergency Medical Services Elgin Ontario

Indicator: Percen	Indicator: Percentage of EMS Calls by Age Category							
Age Category	2019	2018	2017	2016	2015	% Change		
0-4 years	166	159	149	167	127	30.7%		
5-9 years	91	81	82	81	54	68.5%		
10-14 years	108	112	105	99	111	-2.7%		
15-19 years	297	271	271	285	256	16.0%		
20-24 years	318	310	293	266	202	57.4%		
25-29 years	316	321	233	214	237	33.3%		
30-34 years	339	318	275	290	268	26.5%		
35-39 years	368	296	257	214	203	81.3%		
40-44 years	300	276	278	261	241	24.5%		
45-49 years	318	349	313	323	287	10.8%		
50-54 years	426	423	432	487	446	-4.5%		
55-59 years	687	579	483	528	533	28.9%		
60-64 years	590	592	552	534	558	5.7%		
65-69 years	688	751	778	730	652	5.5%		
70-74 years	886	843	724	647	622	42.4%		
75-79 years	898	876	876	776	769	16.8%		
80-84 years	996	859	787	743	694	43.5%		
85-89 years	721	639	749	666	693	4.0%		
90-94 years	501	475	521	425	431	16.2%		
TOTAL	9,014	8,530	8,158	7,736	7,384	22.1%		

Source: Medavie Emergency Medical Services Elgin Ontario

#### Attachment K: Violence Against Women Indicators

Indicator	: Percentage	of VAW servi	ce providers i	n Ontario that '	'often" serve different po	pulation grou	ıps (2017)
	Ppl with mental disorders	Elderly	Youth	Children	PPI with disabilities	Racialized groups	Immigrants
Ontario	83.0%	44.0%	70.0%	72.0%	40.0%	42.0%	40.0%

Source: 2017 Violence Against Women Service Provider Survey.

Indicator: Top 3 gaps in services for survivors (2017)							
	#1	#2	#3				
Ontario	Housing	Mental	Justice				
		health and	system -				
		addiction	court				
		services	support				
		and	and legal				
		supports	assistance				

Source: 2017 Violence Against Women Service Provider Survey.

Indicator: Percentage of VAW service providers who have "often" referred survivors elsewhere due to the following circumstances: (2017)

	Operating at capacity	Need more specialized services	Waitlist	Do not provide needed service
Ontario	36.0%	33.0%	25.0%	24.0%

Source: 2017 Violence Against Women Service Provider Survey.

Indicator: Top service pressures - Percentage of VAW service providers who "always" experience the following service pressures (2017)

	Large geo area to serve	Insufficient staffing	Difficulty addressing emerging areas of need	Insufficient resources for programming	Insufficient/inadequate infrastructure to meet delivery needs
Ontario	52.0%	45.0%	39.0%	38.0%	29.0%

Source: 2017 Violence Against Women Service Provider Survey.

## Indicator: Percentage of VAW service providers who feel partnerships with the following organizations "largely"

support survivors (2017)

	Emergenc	Victim	Social	Housing	Helplines	Child welfare/	Law
	y shelters	services	assistance			protection	enforcement
							/ corrections
Ontario	73.0%	64.0%	44.0%	37.0%	34.0%	32.0%	31.0%

Source: 2017 Violence Against Women Service Provider Survey.

### Indicator: Percentage of VAW service providers who are able to meet needs of survivors of human trafficking (2017)

to meet i	to meet needs of survivors of number transcring (2017)							
	Meet all	Meet most	Meet	Not able to				
	needs		some of	meet needs				
		needs	the needs					
Ontario	7.0%	31.0%	52.0%	3.0%				

Source: 2017 Violence Against Women Service Provider Survey.

Indicator: Percentage of VAW service providers who feel able to make referrals to appropriate services at the required time for survivors of human trafficking (2017)

	Strongly Agree	Agree	Neutral	Disagree	Strongly Disagree
Ontario	24.0%	44.0%	18.0%	11.0%	N/A

Source: 2017 Violence Against Women Service Provider Survey.

Indicator: Percentage % of VAW service providers who feel frontline staff are able to provide trauma informed intersectional services to survivors of human trafficking (2017)

	Strongly Agree	Agree	Neutral	Disagree	Strongly Disagree
Ontario	24.0%	54.0%	11.0%	7.0%	0.0%

Source: 2017 Violence Against Women Service Provider Survey.

Indicator: Percentage of VAW service providers who feel community partners work effectively with them to meet the

needs of survivors of human trafficking (2017)

	Child & Youth Services	Housing	Justice	Immigration	Health	Education	Indigenous
Ontario	47.0%	44.0%	56.0%	26.0%	49.0%	36.0%	40.0%

Source: 2017 Violence Against Women Service Provider Survey.

#### Attachment L: Substance Use and Addictions Indicators

Indicator: Rate of Opioids to Treat Pain (per 1,000s)							
							%
	2018	2017	2016	2015	2014	2013	Change
Oxford County	131.7	138.4	133	143.2	143.9	144.5	-8.9%
Elgin St. Thomas	150.5	156.1	158.9	159	156.2	157.4	-4.4%

Source: Local Opioid Monitoring Dashboard

#### Indicator: # of Naloxone Kits Distributed to Individuals Through Pharmacies

	2019	2018	2017	2016	% Change
Oxford County	1,901	711	360	69	2655.1%
Elgin St. Thomas	12,821	3,259	353	67	19035.8%

Source: Local Opioid Monitoring Dashboard

# Indicator: # of Naloxone Kits Distributed to Individuals Through Southwestern Public Health and community partners

	2019	2018	% Change
Oxford County	335	120	179.2%
Elgin St. Thomas	353	211	67.3%

Source: Local Opioid Monitoring Dashboard

#### **Indicator: # of Emergency Department Visits for Opioid Overdoses**

								%
	2019	2018	2017	2016	2015	2014	2013	Change
SWPH	184	130	128	80	49	57	61	201.6%
Oxford County		71	72	39	21	33	38	86.8%
Elgin St. Thomas		59	56	41	28	24	23	156.5%

Source: Local Opioid Monitoring Dashboard

#### Indicator: # of Hospitalizations for Opioid Overdoses

								%
	2019	2018	2017	2016	2015	2014	2013	Change
SWPH	30	63	63	56	29	32	40	-25.0%
Oxford County		32	22	21	15	11	19	68.4%
Elgin St. Thomas		31	41	35	14	21	21	47.6%

Source: Local Opioid Monitoring Dashboard

### Indicator: # of Emergency Department Visits and Hospitalizations for Drug Misuse, Total

,				
	2019	2018	2017	% Change
Local Hospitals - SWPH	711	622	504	41.1%

Source: Local Opioid Monitoring Dashboard

### Indicator: # of Emergency Department Visits and Hospitalizations for Suspected Overdoses

	2018	2017	% Change
Local Hospitals - SWPH	255	196	30.1%

Source: Local Opioid Monitoring Dashboard

### Indicator: # of Suspected Overdoses Admitted to Hospital

	2018	2017	% Change	
Local Hospitals - SWPH	133	116	14.7%	

Source: Local Opioid Monitoring Dashboard

#### **Indicator:** # of Deaths from Opioid Overdoses

							%
	2019	2018	2017	2016	2015	2014	Change
SWPH	11	20	12	12	8	9	22.2%
Oxford County		10	9	7	4	6	66.7%
Elgin St. Thomas		10	3	5	4	3	233.3%

Source: Local Opioid Monitoring Dashboard

### Indicator: # of Opioid Deaths that were

intentional	
	2019
SWPH	1

Source: Local Opioid Monitoring

Dashboard

#### Indicator: # of Opioid Deaths that were

Unintentional

	2019
SWPH	11

Source: Local Opioid Monitoring Dashboard

#### **Indicator: Total Person Charged with Impaired Driving**

		•			
	2018	2017	2016	2015	% change
Ontario	13,513	13,724	13,931	14,242	-5.1%
Elgin County, OPP, municipal	49	58	38	44	11.4%
Elgin County, OPP, rural	8	12	10	8	0.0%
St. Thomas, municipal	48	46	50	47	2.1%
Aylmer, municipal	8	9	5	4	100.0%
Dutton, OPP, rural					
Total Elgin	113	125	103	103	9.7%

.. data not available

Source: Statistics Canada. Incident-based Crime Statistics

### Indicator: Rate, Total Person Charged with Impaired Driving, per 100,000 population age 12+

	2018	2017	2016	2015	% change
Ontario	107.92	111.72	115.18	119.28	-9.5%
Elgin County, OPP, municipal	128.99	155.57	102.76	119.37	8.1%
Elgin County, OPP, rural		••	••	:	
St. Thomas, municipal	135.66	131.79	145.15	138.38	-2.0%
Aylmer, municipal	119.39	134.89	77.18	62.6	90.7%
Dutton, OPP, rural		:			

<sup>..</sup> data not available

Source: Statistics Canada. Incident-based Crime Statistics

#### Indicator: Needle syringe program use - Number of Visits

	2017	2016	2015	% change
SWPH Region (Oxford and Elgin)	2,635	2,414	2,347	12.3%

Source: Southwestern Public Health. Understanding Our Communities' Health

### Attachment M: Anti-Social/Problem Behaviour

# Indicator: Number of Inappropriate Behaviour Incidents (St. Thomas Public Library)

	2020	2019	2018	2017	2015	% Change
St. Thomas Public Library	19	35	44	37	28	25.0%

Data for 2020 is January to June only Source: St. Thomas Public Library

#### Attachment N: Risk Driven Tracking Database Indicators

#### Indicator: Total number of discussions (Situation Table)

				•	
	2019	2018	2017	2016	% Change
Ontario	n/a	2,855	1,960	945	202%
Elgin	34	39	48	25	36%

Source: RTD Annual Report

### Indicator: Total number of discussions by age group (Situation Table - 2018)

	0-5 yrs	6-11 yrs	12-17 yrs	18-24 yrs	25-29 yrs	30-39 yrs	40-59 yrs	60+ yrs
Ontario	0.05%	1.0%	18.0%	15.0%	10.0%	18.0%	22.0%	15.0%
Elgin	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	17.2%	6.9%	13.8%	34.5%	27.6%

Source: RTD Annual Report

#### **Indicator: Top 5 Originating Agencies - all discussions (Situation Table)**

	STPS	Elgin OPP	F&CS	STEGH	ow
Elgin	34.3%	28.6%	13.3%	12.4%	11.4%

Source: RTD Annual Report

#### Indicator: Top 5 Assisting Agencies - all discussions (Situation Table)

•	•	_		——————————————————————————————————————	
	CMHA	CCHC	ADSTV	OW	STEGH
Elgin	26.4%	20.6%	18.3%	17.7%	17.0%

Source: RTD Annual Report

### Indicator: Top 5 Lead Agencies - non-rejected discussions (Situation Table)

-	СМНА	STPS	Elgin OPP	STEGH	F&CS
Elgin	50.8%	31.1%	27.9%	21.3%	14.8%

Source: RTD Annual Report

Indicator: To	p 3 Risk Categories - all
discussions	(Situation Table)

	#1	#2	#3
Ontario (2018)	Mental Health (14.0%)	Criminal Involve- ment (9.1%)	Drugs (6.1%)
West Region (2018)	Mental Health	Criminal Involve- ment	Drugs
Elgin (all discussions)	Mental Health (47.5%)	Drugs (26.4%)	Housing (26.0%

Source: RTD Annual Report

Indicator: Top 5 Risk Factors - all discussions (Situation Table)

	Basic needs	Housing	Drugs	Mental Health	Poverty
Elgin	22.1%	22.1%	19.6%	19.1%	17.2%

Source: RTD Annual Report

#### **References and Data Contributors**

**Aylmer Police Services** 

Blueprint Analytics Design Evaluation. Towards a Better Understanding of NEET Youth in Ontario. Findings from the "Made in Ontario" NEET Youth Research Initiative. <a href="https://blueprint-ade.ca/wp-content/uploads/2018/12/NEET-Youth-Research-Initiative.pdf">https://blueprint-ade.ca/wp-content/uploads/2018/12/NEET-Youth-Research-Initiative.pdf</a>

Canadian Institute for Health Information. Health Indicators Interactive Tool. [2020 May 5] <a href="https://yourhealthsystem.cihi.ca/epub/">https://yourhealthsystem.cihi.ca/epub/</a>

City of St. Thomas. Early Development Instrument (EDI) Data. Licensed Child Care Data.

City of St. Thomas. Social Services. Ontario Works Data.

Elgin Ontario Provincial Police

**Employment Services Elgin** 

Family & Children's Services of St. Thomas and Elgin

Hussain H., MacLeod, M. Healthy Growth and Development: Health Status by Program Area. Southwestern Public Health; 2019.

Literacy Link South Central

London District Catholic School Board

MacLeod M, Hussain H. Healthy minds: examining mental health and mental illness in the Southwestern Public Health region. Southwestern Public Health; 2019.

MacLeod M, Hussain H. Measuring opportunities for reducing health inequities. Southwestern Public Health; 2019.

MacLeod M, Hussain H. Understanding our communities' health: current health status of people residing in the Southwestern Public Health region. Southwestern Public Health; 2019

Medavie Emergency Medical Services Elgin Ontario

Ministry of Children, Community and Social Services. Government of Ontario. 2017 VAW Service Provider Survey Report. March 2019.

Ministry of Housing. Provincial Policy Statement - Housing Table. Table 1: All Household Incomes and Affordable House Prices

Ministry of Housing. Provincial Policy Statement - Housing Table. Table 2: Average Resale House Price and 10% Below Average Resale Price

Ministry of Housing. Provincial Policy Statement - Housing Table. Average Apartment Rents, Ontario, 2018. Table 4: Average Apartment Rents, Ontario, 2018

Ministry of the Solicitor General. Data on Inmates in Ontario, <a href="https://www.mcscs.jus.gov.on.ca/english/Corrections/JahnSettlement/CSDatainmatesOntario.html">www.mcscs.jus.gov.on.ca/english/Corrections/JahnSettlement/CSDatainmatesOntario.html</a>

Moreau, G. Police Reported Hate Crime in Canada, 2018. Statistics Canada. 26, Feb. 2020

Ontario's Children's Aid Societies Performance Indicators on Safety. <a href="https://www.children.gov.on.ca/htdocs/English/professionals/childwelfare/societies/publicreporting/safety.aspx">www.children.gov.on.ca/htdocs/English/professionals/childwelfare/societies/publicreporting/safety.aspx</a>

Ontario Court of Justice Criminal Modernization Committee Dashboard, St. Thomas Dashboard. 2019 www.ontariocourts.ca/ocj/stats-crim-mod/ www150.statcan.gc.ca/n1/pub/85-002-x/2015001/definitions-eng.htm#c1

Ontario, Ministry of Education. <a href="https://www.app.edu.gov.on.ca/eng/bpr/indicators.asp">www.app.edu.gov.on.ca/eng/bpr/indicators.asp</a>

Ontario Ministry of Education. www.edu.gov.on.ca/eng/safeschools/suspensions.html

OrgCode Consulting, Inc. St. Thomas and Elgin County Homeless Enumeration Report 2018.

Public Health Ontario. Snapshots: Emergency Department Visits for Injuries. Toronto, ON: Ontario Agency for Health Protection and Promotion; 2020 January 31 [2020 May 5]. Available from www.publichealthontario.ca/en/data-and-analysis/injuries-data/injury-er-visits

Public Health Ontario. Snapshots: Southwestern Public Health: Youth Self-Harm Emergency Department Visits Inequities Snapshot. Toronto, ON: Ontario Agency for Health Protection and Promotion; 2019 September 30 [2020 May 5]. Available from <a href="https://www.publichealthontario.ca/en/data-and-analysis/health-equity/youth-self-harm">www.publichealthontario.ca/en/data-and-analysis/health-equity/youth-self-harm</a>

Public Health Ontario. Snapshots: Risk factors for healthy child development. Toronto, ON: Ontario Agency for Health Protection and Promotion; 2019 August 16. [2020 May 7]. Available from <a href="https://www.publichealthontario.ca/en/data-and-analysis/reproductive-and-child-health/healthy-child-development">https://www.publichealthontario.ca/en/data-and-analysis/reproductive-and-child-health/healthy-child-development</a>

RTD Annual Report. Situation Table Chairs. RTD Database

Southwestern Public Health. Local Opioid Monitoring Data. <a href="www.swpublichealth.ca/opioiddashboard">www.swpublichealth.ca/opioiddashboard</a>

St. Thomas Police Services

#### St. Thomas Public Library

Statistics Canada. 2018. Aboriginal Population Profile. 2016 Census. Statistics Canada Catalogue no. 98-510-X2016001. Ottawa. Released July 18, 2018.

Statistics Canada. Canadian Community Health Survey (CCHS). Table 13-10-0113-01 Health characteristics, two-year period estimates

Statistics Canada, Canadian Centre for Justice Statistics, Incident-based Uniform Crime Reporting Survey. CMA level data. <a href="https://www150.statcan.gc.ca/n1/pub/85-002-x/2018001/article/54893/tbl/tbl5.6-eng.htm">https://www150.statcan.gc.ca/n1/pub/85-002-x/2018001/article/54893/tbl/tbl5.6-eng.htm</a>

Statistics Canada, 2016 Census of Population. Individual MBM Low-income Status (6), Age (14) and Sex (3) for the Population in Private Households of Canada, Provinces and Territories, Census Metropolitan Areas and Census Agglomerations, 2016 Census - 25% Sample Data. Statistics Canada Catalogue no. 98-400-X2016147.

Statistics Canada. 2017. Census Profile. 2016 Census. Statistics Canada Catalogue no. 98-316-X2016001. Ottawa. Released November 29, 2017.

Statistics Canada. 2012. Census Profile. 2011 Census. Statistics Canada Catalogue no. 98-316-XWE. Ottawa. Released June 27, 2012.

Statistics Canada. 2013. National Household Survey Profile. 2011 National Household Survey. Statistics Canada Catalogue no. 99-004-XWE. Ottawa. Released June 26, 2013.

Statistics Canada. 2013. National Household Survey. Aboriginal Population Profile. 2011 National Household Survey. Statistics Canada Catalogue no. 99-011-X2011007. Ottawa. Released November 13, 2013.

Statistics Canada. Table 35-10-0191-01 Police-reported hate crime, number of incidents and rate per 100,000 population, Census Metropolitan Areas

Statistics Canada. Table 13-10-0750-01 Persons with and without disabilities aged 15 years and over, census metropolitan areas and Ontario, Table 13-10-0374-01

Statistics Canada. Table 35-10-0180-01 Incident-based crime statistics, by detailed violations, police services in Ontario

Thames Valley District School Board